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ASSEMBLYMAN HAROLD C. ·HOLLENBECK [Chairman]: We 
are ready to begin the second hearing on Assembly Bill 2139 
in specific, and on the regulations of community antenna 
television in general. 

There are some of you here who were at the first 
hearing and the rest of you I am sure are aware of the 
proceedings at that hearing~ 

At the conclusion of testimony on that day, this 
Committee issued a statement saying that it would propose 
a bill.providing for a one year moratorium on CATV franchising 

in New Jersey,, The status of the bill at present is that it 
passed the Assembly the next week and is now lying in committee 
in the Senate awaiting action, positive or negative, by that 
body. I expect that they intend to act on it in Juneo I 
will make. it clear that no one on this cornrnitte particularly 
likes that sort of legislation, but we _felt that it was 

necessary to introduce same at the present posture of the 
development of cable television and at the present posture 
of our hearings and our information gathering. We hope at. 
the conclusion of this second hearing, with the testimony 
that we will have acquired, with the expertise that many of 
you gentlemen have · and with _the expertise of people that 
are helpin_g . us_ from other sectors, we will be able to come 
up with some positive and progressive legislation _to aid in 
the oevelopinent of what we think is a very important industry., 

This morning.we are going to proceed in the following 
order: Mr 1 Hoch_, Staff Engineer of. New Jersey Bell, will 
testify first; to be followed by Mr. Martin of Coaxial Com-
munications of Bergen Counlty, who will make a short presentation 
and introduce a slide talk to the Committee and anyone 
intere_sted on the operations. and setup of cable television in 
general, not_ a sales pitch for any one organization. Of course, 
at the prese[)-tatipn, if any of you gentlemen from the other 
companies have something: to point out with regard to your 
own operation or a difference, feel free to do so, 
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We are pleased to have with us today representatives CD£ 
the New Jersey Public Broadcasting Authority, Channel 52, 
who are making a video tape of a portion of these proceedings 
for• use on a show to be filmed later today and to be aired 
this eveningo 

With me today on the Committee a·re Assemblyman 
Everett Vreeland from Morris County, Assemblyman Karl Weidel 
on my far right from Mercer County, and Assernblyman Walter 
Foran from Hunterdon County. 

i 

We will begin with Mr. Hoch« Mr. Hock is here on 
behalf of New Jersey Bell and he is going to testify generall~ 

I on the relationship of existing CATV operations to New Jersey 1 

Bell and some possibilities for the future. Go ahead, 

Mr" Hock. 

EDWARD G. H O C H: New Jersey Bell does not 
conduct any CATV operations itself. Our relationship to 
the CATV industry is that we license attachments to our 
po-les and we rent space in our underground conduit system .. 
The only criteria that we apply are that their programming 
must be lawful and that they have a franchise in the rnunicipal]ity 
in which they are renting space. The construction that they \ 

I are required to use is in accordance with the National 
Electric Safety Code and we inspect all of the plant jointly 
to insure that the requir~d safety precautions are all adhered 
to. We also have to provide some electrical bonding 
between our two plants to eliminate any possibility of voltage! 
.differences. This is both for transmission purposes and I 

for safety purposes" I 

At the present time, we have just completed rewriting 
our standard agreement which is used with the CATV companies 
to include the use of the underground conduit" We have none 
in our conduit at the moment, but we will permit it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN~· Mr" Hochu how many cables are 
aboveground and how many are underground? Do you have any 
idea? 

MR. HOCH: I can"t give you the number of cables, 
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but we have no CATV in our con.duit system at the present 
time,; All of our agreements are for aerial attachments 
at this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Off the normal poles 
MR" HOCH: That's right,, 
ASSEMBLYJvlAN HOLLENBECK: Is rhy understanding correct 

that New Jersey Bell has declared as a m;,.tter of policy that 
all of its future new installations will be below bround? 

MR,, HOCH:. Our policy has been for.several years 
that installations of our distribution plant in new develop-
ments will be placed underground,, This is where there are 
new streets and subdivisions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: As this cable TV industry 
develops, as a practical matter, how are you going to undertake 
sharing this space with them? I can understand sharing air 
space or pole space as a practical matter more easily than 
I can understand sharing a duct which may become overloaded 
or overcrowded as development of a given area proceeds • 

.MR. HOCH: Are you referring to a duct? 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Yes. 
.MR. HOCH~ We also do bury our cable directly in 

the ground 1 which is what we anticipate doing. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: So there wouldn't be any 

easement sharing or cable sharing in that way? 
.MR. HOCH: Well, we would anticipate if the, CATV 

. company involved so desired, they could share the cost of 
the trench and lay their cable in with us as they went. 
We can do this with practically any othet utility with 
certain restrictions - water and gas. We do it consistently 
with electric companies now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: I don't.know whether you 
can answer my next question, being that you are not a lawyer, 
What is your present l~gal status with regard to the FCC and/or 
the PUC on sharing pole space or easements? Is there a 
problem? Has the FCC ruled .or has the PUC ruled? 

MR, HOCH: There has been no ruling by either the 
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' ' PUC or the FCC'at the moment. The FCC, however, is investi-
gating the rental attachment problem with the.Bell system 
and the other independent telephone companies. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mr. Hoch, who makes the 
installation on your poles? Do the CATV people do it 

' . ' . . 

themselves or do they do it under the direct supervision 
of your own linemen or do you just let them utilize your 
facilities and hope they don°t cut your wires? 

· MR., HOCH: They do the actual work. We reach very 
strict understandings with them as to what is required. 
We inspect the plant beforehand. There are certain poles 
which do not have the capacity to carry their lines along 
with ours and they have to be replaced. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Do you have any supervision there 
at all in the actual installation? 

MR. HOCH: No, not as a general rule. We will 
make inspections during the course of the work but we do 
not stay on the job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: . Mr. Hoch; do you charge a 
rental fee per pole? 

MR? HOCH: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: And a rental fee per conduit 

if it is underground? 
MR .. HOCH: Underground would be a rental per foot 

of cable placed. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Could you tell me if the rental 

fee and the conduit fee are approximately the same throughout 
the State or is it in relation to how much difficulty you 
have in installing your conduit, if it is new installation; 
or, in other words, would the rate in Trenton be the same 
as the rate in Saddle Brook'? 

MR~ HOCH: The rental rates are the same throughout 
the State, that is, within the New Jersey Bell Telephone 
Company. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL~ Does there exist in New Jersey 
the situation where the elect~ic companies may still own 
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some poles and the Telephone Company own some poles and 
you and the electric company work it out as to who is going 
to maintain them 1 instead of putting up dual poles like 
they used to in the olden days? 

m. HOCH: Yes, that is correct 1 We have two 
types of agreements, one in which we both own the pole, 
jointly, specifically that is with Public Service Electric and 
Gas" and with the other large electric C".Jmpanies we have 
a joint use wher.e we each own part of the poles. We solely 
own half, more or less .. 

ASSE.MBLYMAN WEIDEL: But there has been no difficulty 
with any of these other utilities as far as cable TV is 
concerned in the use of the present poles? 

MR,, HOCH: No~ The TV cable is placed in the 
communications space, which is where our plant would normally 
go,, We are merely sharing our portion of the pole,, 

ASSE.lV!BLYMAN WEIDEL: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: We have no more questions. 

Do you have anything more to add to what you have s~id? 

A. 

MR. HOCH: I think not. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK~ Fine,,, Thank you" 
Mr .• Martin,, 

W I L L I A M MART IN; Mr, Chairman and 
gentlemen, my name is A. William Martin,, I am the Executive 
Vice President of a 2 1/2-:-month-old cable TV company, known 
as Coaxial Communications of Bergen County, Ince 

I would like to address myself to several points, but 
I will endeavor to be very brief~ 

First, may I comment on the moratorium on granting 
cable TV franchises passed by the Assembly following the first 
hearing on this subject about three we~ks ago~ As I see it, 
the passage of this bill .by the Assembly prompt~a many 
communities where discussions were in progress to call an 
abrupt halt;where approaches were made to talk with new 
communities, they were ignored or refused on the basis of 
the Assembly's passage of the moratorium bill. 
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The adoption of that measure,\ in my opinion, cast 
an unjust shadow over a lot 6f'respodsible business people 

• . I 

that came about as the result of the \actions of one or two. 
•• I·· 

In the case of my 2 1/2-month-old company, it has made it 
. 1 . . ' 

increasingly difficult for me to get ;an audience to present 
what my company has to offere 

I 
! .•.. 

Secondly, the question of a mprator.ium raises 
I • 

another question: What happens in thbse communities where 
I 
I 

fr·anchises have been granted, but no construction actuall.y 
j , . . 

begun? In short, what is the effective date of this moratorium? 
Does it tnean simply that no new compa~ies may enter the field 
for a year? Does it mean that all pr~gress in this field ·is 

I 

to be halted for a year? If the 1att~r is the case, we are 
not talking about a halt for a year, we are talking about 
a halt or a delay covering two or thr~e years or perhaps 
longer. 

\' 
Another question r haven't he~rd raised before this 

; , .' ·, ' . ··; 
point is: How does all this affect lc;tbor? We are in a 

i . . 
period when full employment is a prob~em. There are engineers 

I 

and electronic technicians, not to mention construction people 
of all types, who will be seeking wor~ they could have now or 
within six months from now if the moratorium idea were dropped. 
As the cable TV industry grows in New [Jersey, there will be 
new employment opportunities for lite~ally thousands of 

I 

people, ranging from office. help to camera men, to announcers, 
lighting and stage eleqtricians, carpe;nters ,. bricklayers and 
scores of other specialized trades toq numerous to mention • 

• ' • i 

And :this industry is only in its infan:cy in New Jersey. 
I believe I understand what th:e State is trying to 

achieve in its investigation of cable jrv. . I think it would 
like to be sure _that the companies operating cable systems 
in the State will truly se.rve the.publ~c in general and 
the local community in particular.. I 'think. it wants to be 
assured that every corrtpany, partic:ularly foreign corporations, 
are financially sound, operated by reputable people, and 
capable of delivering tha.:t which they promise. I believe 
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the. State wants· ··a;ssurarice; that-': techn'ic'ai:: stian2iartls will be 
high; that operat:Loti q{-aJ·eable systern. wilF cohtinue· :with 

: . ·a; rrii:nirnunr of,: br~ak'dbwn\an:a ;without exce1siHve '.Or frequent 
repai:t<cha.rges .1!;A the suhscrlbers ·to 'that>sy· st.ertfa . . '\-' . . . . 

:Almbs't mor~ important.'· 'I b~l'ieve the $-ta.te ·seeks maximum 
service to subscribers _and::a.' fair cost for the· service'. 

. . 

received4 As' ani•kxtra,: ;ri:believe the ·st·ate would like a 
system established; statewide; 'wherein every TV' cable;. 
subscribe'r can -·be reached for .the dissemination of State, 

•,1, i, 

county "and local ·.·'news ;a'.s ±t ''happens'/ where· a Governor, .. 
legislator or, a· St.ate officiai· cah: g~t a me'ssage to:':all., 
the peo.ple ori ;important sub jebts,. much· as· happen·s today when 

· · · theie-:is a: Presidential Press Conference e 

; .,; '. :•; I concur; ±h 'ali these thoughts 'because rand rriy 
cortlpahi 'believe trrey a;re: iri the best ··interests. 6f the: p~ople 

. . . .· : " . ' : . . ,. '' . ··. . .. ' .. ' .. ·. ' ' ; . - .• . : . '•• ·. ' .. t .. { ·. . . ,· : . . . . " ·, . . ,: . 
. of the· st·ate of'. ~ew Jersey, ':However, I would oppose vi'gorously 
any control by th~ Public Utilities Comihissiori ·which.by- it·~ . 
attor'neyi~ own·'adfui~•e:d.ori at the-'1ast meeting'hete would 
havJ'. to' appl'y ';the Sam~ ~rulefs .· and regulation~,··. r'ate· ~bntt~is 

. . • ' . . . · .• ·• ·t . . ,... . ., . ' ·. ••·· .. J·.,. 

and simiJ:ar regulation tha,t apply to gas,· electric u. water; 
rail 'arid bus't;Lti°lit.ies~ . Cable TV is not a utility~ It. is 
not· a necessity~. It is a service vciluntarily offered to 
the people who volurit'arily wish :to subsci'ribe to' it; who want 
bette·r ·receptiort plti"s 1the rnahy· e:xtras that cable TV' cah '• 

· _ prov:L°de. · · 
Eve~y' ~orpor~t..ibn pciiy·s. State. and F'~der~l inc~me 

taxes .. -· No attempt sholild'be made: :tc5'depriye iri~iividual 
muriic:i~alitie:s ;tf .the' ta~~s·. the c·able' TV '.cd~pariies are 
willing tb pay ·'to a muril.cip~'lity fo; 'tn~ privil~g~ \of 
operat•ihg' \di~hiri that<'comrm.lrii~y·;; . :Thi~ can.·~~ a long way 
toward solving. ~-·tot .of',,mun'{dj.-:p'a.1 · b'Sag'~tary ,.probfern~~ ,· ... 

' My' corni>ciriy does n:ot: se~k an exc.iusiv~' franchise in 
a cornmJ.h:Cty~ . w~ 'bel.iev·e·•_,comp~·t'itl'~n is 'he'althy and, it we 
cannot' deliver what' is 'Jahted;" a. m~hicip0~i"i fy ~h~uJ:d 'a~d 
6ah be' free td ·gr'anf. ariot.hei''iianchi.se ~-itho~t , "t11i~ugh 

. expensive lftiga.i:iOn to break' '.~n. )exclu~iJe 6o~tra~t, , 



I believ~ th.~ State , cont:.Fol ,9:I; caple, TV should be•; 
i 

limited to the.areas I pave ol,lt).:.i.n~d~;\. A special office. 
of telecommunications or some ,sirnil~r! name c;oulq. be es,tabli.shed 

' ' . i . 
to check and investigate corrtpanie~ .i.i;i!the 2lrea.s.of,fina.pcial 
resronsibili t¥ a17-d integrity, qppro:vi~g those ;wh,o lTleet 

, , .. I 

standards.established and disapprovin~ those.\\!ho do not. 
With engineering assistance, .it could\es,tab],ish standards 

• . ' . _, , i 

for equipment •. It.could develop a,, pl~n forStatewide,cable 
TV hook~ps·when wanteq •. It coulq establish programming 
standards. By this, I do not mean ce?jiso.r,ship, but .,to. a 
reasonable de~r,~e, prolTlote local .p:x;-ogtarnrning. 

,I understana., althm~gh I haven't seen it as yet, 
. i 

there has been a rec.ent decision on t.ljtis matter in Washington, 
out 9f a ru~ing. by.the Federal Co;rnmuntcations Commission, 

_, th.~t, cable sy~teins with over 3500 sub~cribers must provide 
special amoBnts of local pro9ramrning •. ! My understanding is 
:that, this has been. thrown out. 

Finally, there is every indic~tion the rec shortly c 

will jump into cable TV, w,ith l?ot,h f,eet and. assume, c;me .way 
or another, full control over the medJu~. This would, of. i ., . .. 
course, make anything we say 11,ere or c).nything done. by New Jersey 
almost academic;. L 

There is a \',!Qnderful future ahead for cable TV • 
. i 

It would be a ,c:rime t;o impede the progress o,f this industry 
' .. , .. ·•- . . ,.i . ,• . . ,.· j, ,,' -·' 

at this stage. For the public, there 'awaits a whole new 
world of enterta.i.nment, educatiol) ana, f1<;nowledge_ab.ility of 
what is happening, around them. There will be ,special programming 
for children, fqr school systems, .. for :teenagers and young 
adults and fc;;r the middi~-~gea' a~d thei senior citiz,ens .. 

• , • ,· '.;· • J 

There will be sports for, .those who. enjjoy it. .There .. will be 
24-hour-c:1.-~ay uninterrupt.ed mqyies for: those who prefer this 
type of .entertainment. And.there willl be cable-delivered . ) ., ' ·. ~. ' . 

musi~ for non'.'."vi~wing pleasure~ There1 w,ill pe b,yo""'.wcly 
communication between a. ~lassroom and 1,~ ~peaker many· miles 
away, and police an~ fire systems with'. two-:-way communication, 
. ' . ' . . , 
and even burglar alarm and fire al.arm systems. tied up with 

f ' . , . 
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individual homes", 
I say thiese t:.nings because my company is prepared 

to begin operation of any franchise wemay be fortunate 
enough to win on a no:n-exclusive bcisis 1 with 19 channels 
of programming and the capability of adding 20 rnore as the 
demand so dictates. 

·1n conclusion, I have·an offer to make to the State 
of New Jersey, We have at our disposal a sizable staff 
of engineers .. They are busy because our affiliated national 
company currently· is placing in operation a system in 
Columbus, Ohio;:' currently constructing a system in.Hemstead 
Long Island; and doing preliminary work on many others 
across the country;, However, our little New Jersey company 
has access to this staff. We are prepared to offer the 
State the services of specialists in engineering, progr'amming 
and all phases of.cable'Tv operation, in whatever capacity 
we may be called upon to provider- You may be assured of 
our fullest cooperation. I say the same to those already 
operating cable TV systems who may be present in this.room. 
We all have.the same purpose 1 the best for the people of 
New Jersey in the areas in which we can provide cable TV 
service,. 

Mr,, chairman;· I have available and ready whenever 
you wish them, a series of slides outlining how cable TV 
systems are installed in communities physically on poles and 
in the ground" Thank you very much.,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Before we look at those1 
I think· some memb~rs of the Commit tee have questions,. 

•:'\ , I , • 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL; Do you mind if I ask you some 
questions, Mr Martin? 

MR. MARTIN: Not at all. 
ASSEMBLYM.1,\N WEIDEL: First of all; we will be able 

. . ' 

to reread what you stated here. But you mentioned that you 
have a new cable company and you have been. in business 
approximately three years? 

.MR. MARTI~: Two and one-half months. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Two and bne-ha.;l..f, months~ O.K. 
i 

Would you. tell m~ in .. ypur .. ~stimat;i.on: how many cable companies 
there are i~ New Jef"s~y? , ·. ·:•, i 

.MR. MAR.TIN.: I belieye there I are about 20 or 21 
i 
l operating companies. 

. ASS~MBLY.MAN WEIDEL: Twenty ol twenty-:-one operating. 
I : ' 

You can, but you ¢3.on't .have to answeri this question. What .. ., ,· ·.. i ,, . : ': '' 
was your busin~ss. before you go~ in Cfble TV:' 

MR. MARTIN: I am in the publ;i.c relations }:msiness. 
I . 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDE;L: . All right,. You are a subsidiary 
. I 

of a large .. c.able company. You mentio*ec;i Columbus, Hemstead 
and a few other cities. Why does that cable'company need 

: I • 

you? 
i 

MR. MARTIN: We are in the pr9cess of setting up. 
' ·: 

We have incorporated in the State of New J,ersey.,. When this 
· incorporation is ~inish~d and the com~lete organization is 
set up, thi~ is ~oing to be strictly J N·ew Jersey company . 
with financial. backing fr9m the Flori4a operation where 
Coaxial Communications is locat.ed. W~ are. all local people 
that will be involved in this. I am ~till in the public 
rela.tions business and at the present! time I am in the process 

... . . , ·, I -

of developing or setting up this compdny. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: The name 'of your.company indicates 

that it is Coaxial Communicatio.ns of Bergen County. D.o you 
: • ·, • • ·,•• '. I 

intend t~ limit yourself to.Bergen Co~nty? 
MR. MARTIN: No, sir, we are '.in the process of 

'. ''.,: ' ,i. . . : 

trying to change that to "New Jersey. "i 
• ,• I 

and you 
I dori't 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Y9u dis.agree with the moratorium 
menti6ned. quite a·fe~·times t~is non-exclusive feature. 

•. •i ' ,· • ·.. ' '·, '·' • .' :! ' ' ' . 
know too much about cable TV ~et. But this non-

'·' exclusive and this exclusive feature, iwould you explain to 
me what investment your company makes !in a particular community 
on a non-exclusive basis? Do you· s·ig~ a contract with Bell 
Telephone 6r Public s'ervice or whateve'.r it. may be to 
guarantee· them that for so mariy years iyou are· going to pay and,• 
if this community decides after you ha~e begun to perform that 
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l 

you just aren't: J'\leeting ·the' standards that. sOmeorie else 
. : ',·· 

could,· you mean.you just pack up .and-leave after you have, 
made contracts,_;~fter you have used capital? 

MR. MARTIN: Sir, we have a very typical situation 
I believe in th~ _City of Newark right. now .where an: e·xclusive 
contract was granted to· a cable TV company. They did not 
perform and the ·city is now going through costly and expensive 
litigation to try and ~evoke that franchise. 

'ASSEMBLY.~N WEIDEL: Didn't we also have that 
situation in Trenton, New Jersey, and also in Hamilton 
Township, New Jersey? Yet you testify you are aga:inst the 
moratorium bill-. 

MR. MARTIN: I am against the moratorium bill because 
I think it would be unfair and· unjust not only to ourselves 
who are really·only just beginning to get under way in the 
State of New Jersey, but 'it would be· unfair to the other 
cable operators who have been doing business for years and 
who are seeking to expand., 

Lf I may,·. I will c"arry this step on the ·non-exclusive 
feature I discussed, a little bit further. Under our 'non-
exclusive franchise, we are offered this franchise for a 
period of years, 10,·15 or 20. We havethe financial backing 
and the financial support.,· We wil,l post bond.that we will 
start work withip. a period of six months - that is ac·fual 
construction - allowing a'bout six months for the planning 
and preparation. We will sign a bond to the effect we will 
begin actual· pro·gramrrting ~nd operation of the system within 

_a period of eighteen to twenty-four months, depending entirely 
upon th~ local situationf We feel that if we can't do the 
job, we shouldn't be there. :And if a community cOmes to us and 
says s "You are. not· doing the job. We are going to give a 
franchise to someone else," it is perfectly all right with us. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL:. How. much money would. you have 

invested, we will say, in a community of 25,000 people? 

now~ 

.MR,,' MARTIN: "I. c"ouldn It guess at that figure_ right 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Would you tell me offhand how 
11·-



much capital you would need ·t.o· start. a. cable TV company? 
i 

How much capital do you need? · A quarter o.f ,a million? 
I 
! 

A million? I 
! ' 

MR. MARTIN: 
i 

You need at least. a quarter .of a 
million to do a. good jop. 1 

! 

million. 
ASSEMBLYMAN. WEIDEL.: . At least i a· quarter of a 

i 

Some people may need more tlfian 
MR. MARTIN: That is,possiblei 

i ASSE.MBLYMAN WEIDEL: Some people 

that. 

may_ri,~ed less 
than that. 

• l MR. MARTIN: ,That is poss1ble i too. 
I 

, As a point of comparison I ca111 say this, . that in 
our early discussions of Bergen County when we first began 
to discuss this with the people who q6.supply the funds to us, the 
estimate was $30 million to be invested .in.Bergen County. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: How much'? 
MR. MARTIN: Thirty million. 1 That is just in ins.tall-

ation iines, cables, studios. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I want t¢ ask one more question 

! 

and you don't have to answer it if yo1;1 don't want to. It 
is going to be very pointed. How come there are so many 

! 
lawyers, PR men, accountants, all involved in cable TV? 
How come a. cable TV company ne::eds the~e lawyers, accountants, 

: . . 

PR men, politicians, anybody else you;want to mention, in 
! 

their company, these subsidiary companies?_ 
MR .. MARTIN: . First of all, I will answer you just 

i 

as pointedly. I happen to be a PR maq and. I am in business. 
I am pretty well knowr through North~~nNew Jersey and 
through ~he State of New J 7rsey. Through a mutual friend, 
this company offered me this opportunity to try to get this 
company off the ground. I 1).ave the atjthori ty to hire lawyers, 
if I need them. I have-my attorney right here now who 
handled the incorporation of our· compa'.ny in Bergen County 
and I don't think anybody can say thaJ that law firm of 
Morrison, Lloyd and (}rig.gs is p~iitici:1.1y connected in any way, 
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shape or form. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I .am not talking about repre-

sentation; I a~ talking about lawyers :who are members ---
MR., MARTlN: As far as law firms are concerned, 

those that arEr in it - and I know a couple that are in in -
I think they are primarily in it to see how much more y they 
can make in the· shortest possible t.ime,, 

ASSJi.::MBLYMAN WEIDEL: You don't think in one 
instance that bE)ing one.of these people that I named would ,, 
help you get a contract? 

MR ,, MART IN ; Not particularly. I don't expect the 
fact that I am a ,:PR 1y1an to help me·. get any contracts because 
I have to qo out and I have to make presentations" I have 
to prov.id,:~ a model ordinance., I have 1 to give the town what 
it wants, what 'it seeks in income, what it seeks in licensing 
fee, and we have.a.whole schedule that we follow" ·rt is 
flexible; it is negotiable. And it all has to be done,· 
as far as my company is concerned, strictly across the top 
of the table, 

ASSEMBLYMANWEIDEL~ Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Mr; Martin, from your comments 

I get the impression that you feel the contract that you 
have constructed ---

MR~ MARTIN: I am sorry, sir., I can't quite hear 
you,. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELJ);ND~ 'I'he contract that you use 

·for your municipalities in which you·are seeking these 
franchises, you~eel _is a model contract,, 

MR, MART IN; Yes, sir, I do~ Copies of that were 
·~ 

made available to the members of the Committee at the last 
hear:i.n9 

.. A.SSE.MBLYMAN VRE,ELAND: When you have a contract that 
is in :force in a municipality, is there a provision in that 
contract which says that the franchise can be sold to another 
firm? 

MR. , MART IN : No, sir, not in ours. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: You are tied in then and 
bonded and your contract cannot b~ sold to anyone else. 

MR. MARTIN: That's right. 
ASSEMBL,YMAN VREELAND: Did you tell us the name of 

your parent company in Florida? 
MR. MARTIN: - Coaxial Communications, Inc. of Florida. 

They are headquartered in Florida. It is a nationwide 
company and the parenthood in this case will last primarily 
just so long as it takes us to get in actual·operation 
ourselves here in Jersey. Then we will operate independently 
of them. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN VREELAND: Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: In your testimony you said 

that should it come to pass that your cable TV isn't performing 
properly, you can be omitted. It says so in your contract. 
Now who makes the determination of whether you are performing 
properly? In other words, you may visit a person's home 
and say, "Isn't that a beautiful picture," and you kind of 
smile to yourself and don't say anything because it is really 
a horrible picture. Who is going to say whether or not 
after you have a contract, after you are operating, whether 
or not you are performing properly? Who sets these professional 
standards? 

MR. MARTIN: This is one of the things that I 
suggested in my testimony that the State could do by setting 
up standards of operation and programming that the municipalities 
could go by and then in the case of complaints or any massive 
complaints about poor service, the governing body that 
issued the franchise would have the control of it and could 
go to the company and tell them that they are not doing the 
job. This is one area that I feel very strongly about, that 
the control and supervision of the operation should be in 
the hands of the local municipality. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: In other words, you would like 
to see the local municipality request something from some 
State agency and they would make the final decision. 
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.MR, MARTIN: The State could assist the local 
municipality in making these determinations and not ·just 
ask for a sheet of paper with a set of regulations on it 
or ruleso 

ASSEMBLYMAN- WE'IDEL: ·. Iri · order to help· us - you 
testified you are against the PUC because this isn't a 
public-utility • 

. MR. MARTIN: That's right~ 
ASSEMBLY.MA~ WEIDEL: Where would you suggest that 

this Telecommunications Office be? What department would it 
be in? 

MR. MARTIN: Iain not that intimately familiar with 
the organization of the State government to say what 
department it should·be in; but under.some appropriate 
department, it. should be a separate off ice-· just deali1_1g 
w·i th telecommunications o. 

ASSEMBLY.MAM WEIDEL: Could it be a·separate office 
in the PUC? 

MR~ MARTIN: i?oseiibly, as long as the PUC would not 
be applying the same rules and regulations to this industry 
that they apply to bus, rail and water, and'these things. 
Because at the iast hear lng, the· at tOrney representing the' 
PUC testified. He came back about an hour or so later and 
made the flat statement that if it went into the PUC, under 
the PUC, all presen:t PUC rules and regulatiohs·as they 
exist would have to be applied ·to this industry, which is 
where the fallacy is.· If it could be so set up, under the 
PUC or any 6ther•departrnent; that.this ·particular •department 
was not tied in and bound and tied down by existing rules 
and regulations over a period of years that ·can't be applied 
properly t'o this industry __ ..:, This is what I mean when 

I say a s'eparate o'ffice or' a separate commission should 
be the one to do it@ . : . . 

.I am not advocating that the State come along and 
.say, "Your rates are go.ing ·to be so and. so~ You have to 
charge this or you can It do that'. II That is the job of the 
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i 
indiviqual municipality. vJhere they righ't; qn the scene 

I ! . and :they can supervise, t):1ey can c;ont1+ol, they can watcl1 •. 
i 

• Does that answer your q1:1est_io~? 
I 

ASSEMBLY.MAN WEIDEL: Yes, sir • 
. ASSEMBLY.MAN HOLLE:NBEC,:K: I h;av:~: one. question, Mr. 

i 
Martin. I. vJOUld like. somebody t:.o answer. it. If you can't 
answer it, I want somebody to answer it sometime today or 

! 
in the near future. I look•at all·th1se brochures and I 
look at the. potential. · I look at .. the j different µses that 
can be made of CATV and I want_ to.know from yoµ people who 
oppose some form of regulation, over-cl.11 regulation, how 
in the world you are going to achiev,e :full growth - how yo\l 
are going to develop the potentifl,l oflthis industry .... if you 
have 300 or 400 di.fferent franchises ~11 · over the State? 

i 
How Cc'l.n you achiev.e it pr:acti,caJ.ly an9 how can yoµ achieye it 
financially without an over-all regulatory agency, mandating 

. ! 

some kind of inter lo~k:ing of seryicE!s lor r,egulating the use 
and the programming of this form of m~dia to some. e.xtent.? 

I 

That's the question !,have. It is th~ question we all have 
.and we are still waiting for an ans.we:t:. to it. 

MR. MARTIN: Mr. Hollenb_eqk, · ::0 wou.ld answer that 
question this way: . Previously, I. beljje_ve. in my statement at . . I . 
the la.st hearing, I suggested that sorr\e form of a study 
commission be appointed to go.into al~ of these various 

, i 

ramifications before any legis .. lation ~t. cill is drafted. I 
also suggE:!s~ed that. this commission b~: given a certain degree 
of authority -- How will- I say it? -,.- :where .there has been . 
evidence oe, wrong-doing in ce.rtain are'.as to be aple to 
approve or.disapprove companies during the interim. I 

. . , . . . ·. I . . . 

E:iuggested this is .. the· only way that th\is could be answered 
. ' '.. . .·.· ·I . . . . .·. 

because I don't believe the_re is a sinlgle man in this room . . . ·: 

that qan give you a definitive answer ito that ql.lestion at 
' this time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank! yot1. There .are 
no further questions. from the Cammi tte!e. 

! . We. are going to go downstair,s :into the Conference 
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Room to look at a set·of slides prepared by Mr~ ·Martin1 s 
company and he is going to present them arid discuss installation 
and cable television in generalo J>wanted to do that at 
the first hearing for the members of the Committee and for 
the members of the press who may not be fully acquainted 
with the operations and procedures, but unfortunately they 
weren't available at that tiine0 :we are going to take 
about fifteen minut;.es to look at these quickly and the·n 
come back up and·hopefully finish the hearing in one session., 

[Recess, during which slides were 
· shown by Mr o Martin.] 

After Recess 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Robert Pauley? 

R O B E R T P A U L E Y: Mr. Chairman and members 
of the Committee: I am happy to be able.to return here 
since through nobody's fault I was pressed up against the 
clock a little bit last time and when I concluded I was 
talking about controls and I didn't say very much about 
controls. I would like to address myself to that because I 
understand that that is the thrust of your hearings~ 

Now as a broadcaster, I have lived with controls 
all ,of my-business lifee By law, .a licensee of.a radio or 
a television station must serve the public interest, convenience 
and necessity. His license says so and he has got to do it, 
and strangely enough, it never got in my way,, But you know, 
everybody .is serving the public. interest, everyone, the 
butcher, the baker and. the candlestick makero No matter 
what business you are in, you are serving the public interest. 
When you forget it 0 you a:te in trouble, The man who doesn't 
serve the public interest.finds himself in deep difficulty 

· and as one Commissioner of the Federal. Communications Commission 
once said 0 it 0 s a strange thing, but the broadcaster that 
does the best public service job is the fellow in the long 
run who-does the ·best over~all job. He seems to make the 
most profite He seems to get along with the least amount 
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I 

of trouble, and he.really is the acceBted, :i:-esponsible 
man in. the community.. ! 

And those who complain. about dertain cm1tr-ols,. I . . -

namely, the Commission,. which I arn tallking about .now, 
simply don't really understand what iJ going on~ I would 
complain only perhaps about the delay~ in the Commission,. 
the delay in a license transfer or a delay in a hearing, . . ! 
and that is becau,se of the grinding w}ieels or bureaucracy 
v.1hich nobody ,can really avoid and als1 beca.use o~ the .. budget 
and the staff of the Commission itsel:G. It is under-budgeted 
in my opinion and somewhat under~staff)ed at, the present 
time. I 

You know the old Radio Commis~ibn started as a 
I 

traffic cop. They were the ones who s,aid, "We have to have 
. . ; . :, . 

certain guidelines here for broadcasti]ng because all these 
. i . 

bad boys are trying to upstage one an'qther and jam one 
I 

another and·we really aren't getting ~nything in this country 
except chaos. Somebody goes on 770 in New York and 
somebody else goes on 770 somewhere .el;se. 11 · That :was the 
problem then in broadcasting. Later, 1the Hoover Commission, 
which was a forerunner of the FCC, reflerred to radio as 

; 
wired radio .because they could never quite conceive that 
radio signals w~re passed through the !air. I am sure if you 

i 
told them then about television and it\s capabilities, they 

I 

would be horrified and disbelieving to
1
b. 

So here we are, back to wired :radio and back to 
I 

wired television almost, as if .it werei forecast back then. 
I ~ant you to know that I supp:ort the FCC in its 

efforts so far and I am very much in iavor of seeing the 
i 

Commission take any regulatory measureis which may be required 
in so far as CATV is conc~rned. I know what they are t:r-ying 

i to do in the origination rule.. I unde~st,and that the ruling 
that cable systems of 3500 and more supscribers must originate 
has .been overruled·on·the·basis that tpe·figure was arbitrary. 

! 

So we don't know what is going to happ~n. But I know 
that the Commission wants very, very m~ch to see these cable 
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systems provide a'broad'base, greater information, greater 
public servic'? ,- to really capitalize upon the availability 
and capability of our great communications·media in this 
countryo 

It has ,,.b!;;en my position all along that broadcasting 
has failed somewhat to live Up to this great potential,, 
It has failed to offer a broad base of diversity and information. 
It has failed to create a dialogue ~nd to offer access and 
to help unify a troubled nation which we face today, and I 
am not putting the blame on the bro~dcaster in any sense. 
I simply say. that he probably could have done a much 
better job. 

Broadcasting too, I feel, has failed in its creative 
potential" Now we are faced with the question as to why and 
we look at a new medium and we have before us an opportunity 
perhaps to correct those wrongs. But historically the 
broadca~ter was not living up to his potential because of 
his stark, stalking 0 mortal terror of the rating system, also 
his lack of courage and creativity, his fear of the FCC 

"rules, " and I use that in quotes~ the "rules," because I think 
some of them really don't understand those rules are not 
harmful to the broadcaster in my opinion certainly and not 
harmful to the public either, They are there for the public"s 
interests. 

Broadcasters traditionally have also been fearful 
of controversy" Now despite the fact that they have shown 
this fear of controversy, all the recent FCC Chairmen, Henry, 

Mihnow and others O have implored and urged controversy, that 
broadcasters enter the controversial area, that they provide 
a broad range of thought material to their public, to their 
audienceo John F. Kennedy himself went out of his way to 
make that statement, imploring broadcasters "to use your 
medium to a broader ~xtent than you have bee.n doing. " But 
they stuck to the bland and to the stexe:Jtyped and pretty 
much to the mediocre·, and now they are faced with a competitive 
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i 
threa.t. in ca.ble. . The watchword tq ·. :t.he;m. seemeg t;o. be, . get 

f 
a rating and off em9 nobody. Well, I ¥1· very much hopeful, 
gentlemen, that that .dq.esn't occur. andj the other minor. 
problems that broadcasting has suffere!d through the years 
does not occur .in .cabl_e. I.hop~ we ar/!3 smart enough to 
avoid thes.e things, and _that _we can· giv~ ccfl:~le a free .br.eai::.h 

I. 
whic;:h it dese.rves. BeCause the time h:as come now in cable -

• . l . i 

it .i,s b~r~ right now~ where yquh~ve ~ltiple .Joands available 
for a broad. a.iversi ty, of info;r.mation ainq ed.ucation .and.·· 
culture and .things. that can 11elp ,rathelr . than hinder.. You ./ 
have.· the cue.tamer paying .. thE::l ·freight,• Jnot the advertis~rs. 

. . . 'i . . • . • : ' 

Therefore, you don it have the rating ~roblem which.you .have 
had in broadcasting. Ye.u can program !tq the. very smallest 

• • , ' . .1.· ·,. " i ' . 

. minority, -the smallest segment, ancl thjese segments make.up_ 
the total. To a · smart cable opera tor, l ;if he is serving 

' • • I • 

30 homes '1,,/ith a very unusual or highlYJ cultural program, 
•f· 

for example, that is 30 homes he migh~ · .not get 9therwise. . 
. Tllose 30 homes '~ultiplied by h.is m9nthl1y fee times. 12 m~nths 
. a yea;r:- ~eans money., . But more. impo~ta~t than that is .that 

.- . ·. - ·. . .: . ! -· ·.· 
· · he is serving somebody that probably wbuld not have been , , : , . ., . , : ·. - . . . . . ·: . I . . . . . . 

served before aii.d this ~s cable's oppdrtunity,. · 
. j• I • 

Therefore!, I feel -.and I am w:>J.ng to comment-<;ilso 
I . 

on the moratorium _; .I ·aon I t think that! the moratorium. is 
I 

. . I 
in keeping with the demonstrated progr/ess of• the. Great State 
of New Jersey. · .I think if you have a iquestion in your mind 

• • •: •~ • • • , • _- I ' • , l _" • , • i . ' . • • 
about sometping, that it .is up to.you iand ,the responsibility 

• . ,.· . 1. ' ' 

of those in p~~er .. to pursue with .all s\pe_~d. the. solution of 
that problem and not necessarily to snlelve it unless the 

. . . . ·. •, .· : ' . . ,_· ·. \ . 

:i;n,dus1:,ry itself_. is so bac:kward and. tirrJ.e is ():j: no essence to 
,· ' - . .- . i ,"• 

you. But, unfortunately,. time.is of great essence here. 
, .. . . . . ... . l · ·! ,• .. ·, .. , . 

Everybodr fo_rec_asts that. by 1980 the [er1d of this decade, . 
. 'I .. 

there 'will be 30 million wired homes iin this country. The 
fact'· that cable television is movi~g · ~~rward. at. a great "' . . ... ,. . . .:. .. ' . .. , .. ·.· . ,: . !. ,• ... ·· . . ,' .. 
pace is, an absolute certainty and ir:t'.~futabl~ •. Now· if you 
do e~a!k: up~n th.l's mor'atorium, I :f:ee~ somewhat that you 
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will find your·s.~J.ves behind the· pack 'and not a leader, as 
.. )_ . 

you have' been kn~wri to be in· so· many other areas iri this 
' .. ,;-,, ,,.,,,., 

State. ' . 

I reQt,t_;Ji:l,ize:the concern and 'the need.of controls • 
. -· . . 

There. isn I t <iHJY ;~gue'stion abqut it o I corrtpletely sympathize 
. ,-~ ' 

with you ·gentlemen who are concern-ed over controls o Nobody 
.... J.,•- ,/ 

really wants co'ntrol, but I think we ouc,:rht to define what 
controls are • .: Controls needn't be.bado 

I wou,l.9 like to talk' very briefly about the need-of 
contiols as l· see it. 

First, ::of .. course,. we· must have financial responsibility 
. . . 

and character~·.· We don I t want people in the area of broad-
casting who d9n ',:t, have it. Because, you know~ a broadcaster 
talks to more .. people in a ~inute than the average person 
in public life ··or. a mi.nister or a rabbi or a doctor or a 
lawyer talks to· ·in a lifetime. It is an enormous responsibility., 
To have people other than those of character and financial 
responsibility involved would be disastrousc And I don 1 t 
mean that the applicant ought to· be rich. He simply ought 
to be able to•act upon his franchise, to build it and not 
sit on it, and work in the best interest of the public,, 

Secondly, the facilities, the quality, the safety, 
all of the physical standards themselves, should have some 
control. This will prevent-shoddy workmanship~ And unfortunately 

. . .. . . 

our great American economy has been known to create a bit 
of it. 

The third recommendation - and I don't think this 
should be a c0ntrol -·but.broadcasters who are in cable are 

looking at cal:lle. _somewhat vertically, like broadcasters~ 
Those who haven°t been in broadcasting perhaps are looking 
at it with a fresh light, but yet without communications 
backgroudd really aren't quit~ certain' what to do with ito 
I. don't think.that advertising represents a large revenue 
for cable - riot at this time., And I. think that the idea of 
advertising, of course, is good. It is edu·cational; it· is 
informativee But in our society, it has become intrusive 
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and. the context. has b~en bad. One qf the perman networ~s, 
f,or example, .runs .all, ads .and P,rime ti:rne a.n.d ha,s one of 
the best ratings of the day. But I would suggest that.it 
not be a rule but. a promise be extrac:ted from the_cable 
operator that perhaps he rna_intain h.iS. cemm.ercials. ~t one"."'half 
the level of the FCC Code ~f ~ood. Practice~, ·. ~hich. is, somewhat 
liberal, I think.. ~ecause again I say i. :the mon~y, I don't 
believe, ·is going to come from that direction. 

l; further feel tllat thi;lre should be, a great emphasis 
: •.,. .. . . ' . 

placed upon the activatio.n of additional channels. ·The 
FCC feels this v;1a.y very strongly~ I think that'. every e.able 
operator shoul .. d be thinking: down the rqad toward. this· goal. 
He should, of cc:,urse, repeat __ "offthe air" signals. This 
offers a wide selection and was really,_as we saw downs:t.airs, . . . . . 

'the basis .for cable television ge:tting going. But if he 
'ignores the great facility which he has at his disposal, all 

' . ' : . ' 

these additional (!hannels, ·he is b_eing very foolish and the 
local comz:nupity ~9 nc;,t be~ng serve?• 

I would cer:tainly recommend no control over the 
rates charged. In a·free-enterprise society,· it.is not. a 

\ I • ' • 

necessity. There_ spould certainly be no control. There 
should cert.~inly be no control over the content or censorship 
in any sense whatsoever • 

.. 
The payment to the. community must be .a local matter. 

It is not enti;ely sigi'l.ifica~t, howev~r, how much the community 
gets but h·ow ~ell is. the citiz~n ;f ti/lat community going 

I 
!·· 

, My re~ommendation, ip summary~ is that any rules 
or any regulatior1~,·any 6verl~y ~f guidelines, should come 

. . .. • .- .. i ' ,. ·'· ! . ., ... ·' . 
from the FCC and I am going to·continµ~ to support that 

to be served and with what? 

position. I think ·beyond that,. it is! a matte~ between· the 
. . . . ., : ! . . ·, 

community an·a the cable ~perator: wit~1 ·pos.sibly some basic. 
. .. . .. ,·· , .. , l . • 

standards in lieu:of the FCC .if it qoes not~ome through with 
. .·· . ·. ' ·..• : . ·.•. I .. · .. , .·. . 

some basic standards. on the character!of the individual, .. ' . ' . - . 

his financial responsibility and, of 
·-

construction of his plant. . . . . . 

¢curse, i . 
L 

. ·1 

the . physical 
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I think we have an awful lot of good people in 
cable.' I have met many in the short time that I have been 
in it" It is a new industry® There aren't a large number 
of people who have been in it a long time. I have met 
severalc They are a new breed" They are exciting. They 
have creative ideas and many of them a.re right here in this 
room. I would urge that you join with them, hand in hand,, 
for the benefit of your communities, thiB State and of our 
troubled Nationo Thank you" 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you. 
Are there any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I would like to ask a question .• 

You obviously know that the moratorium is for one year, 
don't you? 

.MR, PAULEY:· Yes,, 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: O.K. You testified that you 

are in favor of rules and regulations because of the 
potential of this industry and you also testified by 1980 
there would be 30 million customers" We are in 1971 now 
and we have five hundred and·some communities in the State 
of New Jersey and, according to the testimony the last time, 
some 136 have already been franchised.,, If we don't have a 

·moratorium, whether your company is in the process of 
getting one or it isn't in the process of getting one, every 
community could conceivably, before any rules or regulations 
are drawn up, be franchised, and before it was decided how 
many channels there could be. That's a new approach" Do 
all the present cable companies have the same amount of 
channels or is that an aspect to be negotiated between the 
municipality and the cable company? What I am in fact 
askinga I am answering ahd I am asking: If we don't have 
a moratorium and we wait for the FCC - you keep referring to 
them and we refer to them and we read about them, but we 
don't know when their rules·and regulations are going to 
be forthcoming - what do we do? What do we do to help the 
cab1e companies ·and to help the public and to help the 
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public and help.the municipalities in June of 1971? 
MR •. PAULEY: I think that any rule:s and regulations 

formulated by the FCC will certainly be retroactive to. 
any cable system. So whereas you have several cable ,systems 
now in the State of New Jersey and many rno;r-e who want to. -. 
be here, I am very confident that the rules. the Commission will_. 
establish - and .I. am .quite confident that they will do so -
will certainly be retroactive to these cable communities. 

You asked a good question .and .I am not sure· .I can answer 
it entirely.· I _can dance around the periphery of -it, but 
I really can 1 t entirely answer it because I-don. 1.t have the· 
inner knowledge of your State.and your particular situation. 

ASSE_MBLYMAN WEIDEL: Does,n't Connecticut have regulation? 
And since-they h~ve had regulation, there have been no new 
cable TV franchises. This is regulation by ~ome Commission 
or Public Utilities. -We·are trying tO delve into the question . . . . .. . 

of where it shou:l.dbe and how it should pe Operated and what 
sh_ould it do.- You are all business meri_. you a:r;e all intereste.d 
in cable TV apd you all either hav:e your own companies or 
you are representing _some n~tional c.ompany. · So can we get 
it right out on the table now? Cable TV is not the same or 
is it? In other words, does XYZ_CalJle TV_ Company do the 
same thing as ABC Cable TV? 

MR. PAULEY: Do yo~ want me to answe;r- that one? 
ASSEMBLYMEN WEIDEL: Yes. 
~- PAULEY:. I think that cable is an entirely 

new medium.. You have asked a very significant question. . . . ' -

Those who _regc1,rd cable as part of something in. the .past,_ 
another ?-Spect of television or.another aspect of radio, 
are looking at it in the wrong light •.. Cahle has. a profound 
significance and a tremen_do:us potential impact upon· our . . . . . - ' : 

nation and. u,pon everybody i_:n it. . And those .who regard it as 
an extension_ of an existing medium, I don I t think are looking 
at _it in the righ_t ligpt _and ~hat is why_ I. am very much in 

\ 

favor of.every r~sponsible body that I can find to take a 
very close look: at. cal;:lle and to come up wi.th the answers D 

It is not for me to come up with that answer. But it sure 



I, 

is up to the C.bmrhission, I would say, primarily and I. 
would like to·see it in their hands because they have that 

.:•~4lf-

expertise. ·Burt. they.should look at it in the light of a 
new medium, which ·r think they are doing in their Cable 
Division in my.'._94-'scussions with them anyway. We are faced 

. ·,. 

here with a situation where it has been around and yet it 
has moved ahead a lot faster than people realize. We are 
caught upwitli. it nowo And I would only urge you to seize 
this• challenge .. a,hd I · know you are~ That is why we are here· 
today - to seize this challenge and· move into it as fast 
as possible. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: That you, Mr. Pauley. 
Mr. Hoblera 

H E R B E R T H O B L E R: My name is Herb Hobler. I_ 
am President of the Nassau Broadcasting Company, which owns 
WHWH in Princeton 0 wroA-FM in Trenton, WJZZ-FM in Bridgeport, 
Connecticut, and a majority interest in a cable company on 
the Jersey Shore and an applicant for several franchises in 
Mercer County. 

I think that cabl~ is at a very awkward stage, both 
for You gentlemen and for those in the business and for the 

, 
Federal Communications Commission. Unfortunately I wasn°t 
here at your last hearing and 0 therefore, I .may.make some 
comments which have been made before - and I am likely to 
make some that haven°t - because I am somewhere between the 
traditional 0 if there is such a thing, cable caster and you 
gentlemen_. 

I am afraid that there is no question that there 
must be controls-about cable and I would like to dramatize, 
if I can today 0 that those must come from the Federal Com-
munications Commission, and yet at the same time there are 
controls that ·you gentlemen are concerned about for various 
reasons as are_ people in other states. 

I saw part of the demonst;ration downstai_rs of what 
cable is and it was a very basic presentation that you saw, 

25 



and I would like to point out, that the, future of .cable is 
so complex that I .. would hope that .. 50 stat!=)s would not a·ll 
try to be experts on something even the Federal Communications 
Commissi.on is not expert on yet. 

Looking toward .the future of cab.le when international 
cable television from Sir+gapore and London and all over the 
country ~s a reality, the United Nations already has a 
commission on international cable.and the problem of the 
Russians is tha.t they don't. 9eem to like the idea of Ameriec;m 
commercials coming into Russia. This entire country will not· 
only be wired probably eventually but interconnected. There 
may or may not be networks as we know them today. There may 
or may not be television stations on the air as we know them 
today. And because there is such a fantastic futurip and 
potential, it i~ creating problems for the Federal Communications 
Commission that they have never had to :face before • 

./ 

I believe you ;mentioned, .Mr. Weidel, about Conn.ecticut 
as I recollect,several years ago the Public Utility Commission 
took it over and nothing has happened and I believe there are 
one or two Or three states where this has occurred. I think 
it is unfortunate because this is much more akin to broadcasting 
on a closed_;circuit basis than it is to a public utility so 
far as cable goes. 

. . 

Just to throw at you a few things that are going to 
occur and the things that you w·ould get yourself into - and 
I think you. would prefer not to - cable•casters are going to 
be involved 'in advertising. Tney are going to be involved~ 
in some of the same rather onerous things that broadcasters 
are facing with the Federal Communications Commission of 
discrimination towards broadcasters where you can't take 
alcohol advertising, cigarettes, the Fairne.ss DOctrine. We 
have just been told we can't play records with drug lyrics, 
and fhe selling of the Pentagon has been front-bage news, about 
editorial censorship of CBS. There.is the problem of license 
renewals. Are they three yea~s or five years or forever or what? 
Then there are the community surveys that the FCC requires 
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a broadcaster to take to determine what the public wants. 
While having been in the business 25 years, I am· not sure 
the public does knciw specif•ically what it wants, · except it 
may like t:.his, · that and the -other thing~ But if. every 
broadcaster in the country had to do what the FCC asked 

. ' . 

him to, you would all hear the same sounda This is a very 
delicate probieni. the'FCC has, to serve the public and yet 
be different. How many commercials can a. radio station carry? 
Some· politicians in Washington are suggesting they should.· 
get a discount'for their political campaigns on network 
television and 10:cal radio and television. How many publi'c 
service announcements do you put on? What are your news 
standards~ ·etc. etc.?' 

. . 

I mention these because these are goirtg to become 
similar problems'in cable. They·:just plain .are. On top 
of that, there arE;! as has been suggested here, some· technical 
staridara·probJ,.ems. Cable originally·started withfive channels. 
When we built our'first cahle system in ·ohio, we were one 
of the first in the co'untry to build a twenty channel system. 
N9w there are thirty; forty and fifty channel ·systems. Ana· 
that i~ going to change. 

When cable is connecting the home to your local bank, 
when your newspaper is ·coming.out via the cable,.as is being 
done experimentally in Japan right now, the total communications 
of this country are go'ing to turn upside down. 

sdI 6eg you and impl~r~ you, as responsible· repre-
sentatives.of this State, not to move too quickly into too 
many State 'controls, though I have a suggestion as to what 
may solve s·ome. of the problems that I know face you and face 
the cable casters. 

The FCC has already assumed certain aspects of cable. 
T.hey have given certain' guidelines, including a 2 per cent 
of your gross business to the local community, which may or 
may not be realistic, hut they have suggested things-like 
this. 

·, 

You have a concern apparently that franchises awarded 
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in this State may have been clouded in some areas. I am sure 
that this may be true in other .states. I am sure also there 
are other franchises where po],.itical influence is exerted 
in running this State and every ot,her state. So to investigate 
for too long a period what is going on in cable, I think, is 
a little shortsighted. It is probably no different than 
a lot of other things, however unfortunate that may be. 

I would go back and suggest this to you And,by the 
way, Mr. Weidel, in response to why,lawyers, public relations 
men and accountants, which virtually every company, I guess 
has, a good broadca:;;ter has.a couple of lawyers, one in 
Washington and one locally, which is what we have, one that 
knows your Federal Communications rules and one that knows 
your regular local law •. When.you are dealing with the phone 
company, you have to have somebody knowledgeable in law. 
As for public relations, most cable companies around the 
country are very much like the phone company, they want to 
be good citizens because if that cable system should go out, 
it is like the whole phone company going out. So you must 
build a sound system.and you must be responsible. And you 
will see more and more, as cable grows, cable companies 
acting like the phone company people do, going to the Kiwanis, 
the Rotary and all the· rest.. As far as ac;:countants, no 
comment. I guess every good business has to have them. 

I think that there should be some guidelines, and I 
put it in that fashion, for local communities in New Jersey 
and in other states. I think that those guidelines could be 
developed from a symposium of broadcasters, a Federal Com-. 
munications attorney, representatives of the NCTA, some cable 
casters and your legislative committee plus others on the 
outside. I don't think it will take a year. There are 
enough contracts outstanding - and I might add that generally 
speaking when you go into a community, they know as little about 
cable as perhaps you gentlemen did when this first started. 

-So each community has to be educated. Generally they get 
educated because somebody hands them a sample franchise from 

28 



another towna·•"',.T.p.is, is how. the franchises usually go. They 
are frequentlY. copies and/or 'slightly adjusted to fit the 
particular loci~i-needs. 

So se't,ti;r19 up guidelines for the State of New Jersey 
as to what migh..t _be contained in a franchise u I see no 
objection to and I would almost encourage it, not to the 
specifics as to-exactly how much and why, but there might 
be ranges provicle~because local situations will vary. 

I don'½'-·· think tn.at you are qualified, nor am I 
at this point, to dictate to a cable caster how many channels 
he should build right now. It may have to do with technology. 
It may have to do with cost. It may have to do with the size 
of the community and what t~ey eventually may need. A large 
city in the St:ate of New Jersey may well be able to use 40 
channels eventually for all kinds of things 1 a smaller town, 
perhaps 15 or 20. These are complications you are going to 
have to live and grow with. 

I think that it is possible to set up a State Tele-
communication Licensing Office which would function perhaps 
somewhat like·· the FCC does. The FCC, for those of you 
not familiar with it 0 in granting a new license or change 
of ownership has approximately five standards, and I went 
through this over a three-year period in trying to get the 
Princeton franchise, so I speak from expeiience. There is 

· a FCC hearing examiner who is a one-man judge who listens 
to the proposal of the one or two or three applicants and 
he decides in his best judgment who the owners are. Are 
they local? In our particular case, we were 100 per cent 
Princeton people. What are _the engineering standards you 
are proposing? Do they meet .the specs? Is there integration 
of ownership arid management, local management? And what do 
you plan to do to serve the public through your proposed 
programming? Those are five basic criteria. Certain aspects 
of this could be applied to standards in the State of New Jersey 
or Idaho or what· have you, without putting an onerous effect 
on an applicant. 
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Once the FCC Commissioner ha.s given the grant- it is 
called an in:itial decision - the initial decision qoes to 
the full Federal Communications Commission for 9enerally 
a routine approval, but occasionally not. TI1ey don't have 
the time to review every single application in the detail it may 
have taken in a week or two weeks of hearing, but they become 
the final judge rather than the one man. By the way, those 
can be overruled and appealed through the courts, as frequently 
happens. 

Now, as to a moratorium, I am sympathetic to it, but 

I think if something like that is · to occur, I .'AJould urge you 

not to make it a year. I would urge you to keep it to a 

minimum because I don't think there are that many guide.lines 
that have· to be and need to be set up at thir3 point. I 

think it is in the general franchise area. I think it is in 
the general lenqth of franchise area. I think there are 

enough other franchises throughout the country, much less h.ere, 
and thi:ags that the FCC can provide you that if. a local 
community contin,ues to grant the franchise among applicants, 
perhaps a State Commission could have a final approval like 
the FCC Commissioners do. But if this becomes involved - and 
the FCC Commissioners do not become involved unless something 
seems awry - then I think you will be short.suiting the 
citizens of this State in having cable and the free enterprise 
of the individual business man. 

Certainly I would try to impress upon you that the 
day will come when the entire State of New Jersey may be 
wired and there may be every citizen in the State of New Jersey 
connected. In the far West, as you may or may not knovJ, the:t:·(':c 
are scores and scores of cable systems from town to town 
now connected by microwaves. So there are networks, just 

as there are regular television networks. The implicat.ion.s 
of interstate and intrastate and international cable bring 
up the question of the al.location of channels to be used for 
v,.1hat, obtaining music rights. Paid television could come 
along at some point. Cable television is not paid TV now, 
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but techhically it can be converted and they estimate in the 
future that could become a channel or two channels. 

I don't think the State of New Jersey wants to get 
into the communications business in that sense, So I would 
urge a list of guidelines, a symposium be set up and a 
committee a I would urge that you not have a year's moratorium, 
if you have any at all, but a shorter termo I can tell you from 
a practical viewpoint that there must be a lot of cable 
operators in the State right now who have made commitments 
and are ready to go or who have started construction and are 
going to try to provide service to an adjoining communitys 
I think it would be unfortunate if New Jersey were the only 
state in the country virtually that had a moratorium because 
you are far-sighted and yet on the other side short-sighted 
about th.e far-sightedness, if I may suggest,, 

That is all t want to say in general. If you have 
any questions you think I can respond to, I would be glad 
to try,, 

ASSEMBLYJYIAN HOLLENBECK: I think Mr. Weidel has a 
question. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN WEIDEL: I too am sorry you missed the 
first hearing because at the first hearing testimony was given 
that in some communities cable TV was awarded in a month, 
and other men testified they have been working for two 
years and three years on other communities for cable TV and 
still haven't been given the franchise, So there is a 
dilemma thered as to why one community would do it in one 
month and it take another community two years, and they 
still don't have it,· 

You say, Mro Hobler, that we should probably not 
have a one-year moratorium - we should have it for six months -
you suggested a six-month moratorium" Could you possibly 
live if it were changed to a six-month moratorium? Do you 
think honestly that you could live with a Commission or this 
Telecommunications Division or Office that sets up rules in 
six months, after the testimony of how complicated it is by 
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both you and the previous witnessi Would you want to live 
with a set of rules that were devised in six months or would 
you rather give this a year? 

The basic problem here is we don't know whether it 
should be regulated and we don't know where it should be 
regulated, how it should be regulated, what division it 
should be in. We have all these questions. Would you say 
after a six-month moratorium you could live ~,,;l.th the set 
of rules promulgated? 

MR. HOBLER: Yes, for this reason - in fact, far 
less than six months - I think, and .this has been the thrust 
I hope of what I am saying, it would be inordinately incorrect 
for the long pull for the State of New Jersey to become overly 
involved in cable in an area where the FCC is having hearings 
of people from all over the country and are not quite 
ready to make decisions, and God knows when they will. 
After the struggle that they are going through, to expect you 
in six months or a year or two years to accomplish what they 
are trying to accomplish, I think is naive. Therefore, I 
turn around and say I think what you are looking for at this 
point is a set of guidelines and those guidelines are relatively 
simple. They are: What is the term of the franchise? What 
are the general rate structures? I don't mean to set rates, 
but there is established in the industry that there is hardly a new 
cable company in the United States that isn't charging $5 
a month for the services. It is just about a basic rate. 
Three years ago, four years ago, five years ago, it went 
from $3 to $10, but it is virtually standard. I am not saying 
that should be the standard, but I say there can be guidelines. 

There can be guidelines on terms and conditions of 
a general franchise from a legal viewpoint and I think 
basically that is what you must look forward to, rather than 
becoming entangled in an area that would be absolutely wrong, 
I think, to get totally involved in at this time. So I 
don't think it is six months or a year; I think it is a couple 
of months of intensive discussion with FCC attorneys and cable 
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people and your legisl~tors and broadcasters. I am basically 
a broadcaster, but I think the future is cable,, 

ASSEMBLY.MAN WEIDEL: Do you think maybe we should 
prequalify cable companies? 

MR. HOBLER: No. Let me go back again to the 
FCC., We had to put in an application, which I would hope 
would not be as detailed with the local community as it was 
with the FCC;, We had to give a balance sheet of our company, 
where we anticipated getting our money from, because the FCC 
wants to know if you are awarded 1350 in Princeton, are ybu 
going to go broke the first year or can you handle it? We 
didn"t have to be millionaires but we had to show that we 
could borrow enough money or get stockholdersQ You asked 
the question~ What does it cost to build a cable company? 
The one we are building down on the Jersey Shore is very 
small because it is a very small system at the moment" In 
Newark or Trenton or some place else, you are talking about 
two 0 three or four million dollars. This is big business, 
But whether you have four million or twenty million dollars 
is incidental if you can afford to build it or can borrow it. 
We were asked: Who is going to run it? It is a little less 
important locally. What kind of equipment are you going 
to use and what area are you going to serve? That doesn't 
mean is it by Core or Jerrold or something else, but are 
they up to technical standards. Those technical standards 
you can get right now with the state of the art at the moment" 
What do you plan to serve the public with your current closed 
circuit channels that could be available? 

I would tell you almost unequivocally in a matter of 
two or three solid days of give and take with responsible 
people in broadcasting, FCC, cable, you people and so forth, 
you will come up with a set of guidelines which I think will 
satisfy you for the moment and will not hold back the growth 
of an industry which is in an awkward stage right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Before I give up the mike I 
just want to clarify something. When I was referring to 
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political type people and accountants and lawyers, I might 
say I too have an accountant and a lawyer, put t11e accountant 
an,d the lawyer don I t o:wn my firm. They represent me. 
What I was referring to was people who are investors in 
the ownership of ABC Cable, TV or XYZ Cable TV and they are people 
who are. naturally interested in the eco,nomic value of being 
in cable TV and thp.t I s what I was referring to. 

MR. HOBLER: Let me say that the very first person 
and a co--:incorporator of .the Nassau Broadcasting Company 
was Ralph Mason, an attorney, because I knew that I had to 
contend with rules and regulations of the FCC, I had to 
buy property and all kin.ds of things. I am. sorry to say 
it is hell being a broadcaster, much less a cable caster and 
having the regulations you have to liv.e with. Many of them 
are very discriminatory. It is unfortunate but there is 
quite a business for lawyers involved. · I wouldn I t get into 
it without a lawyer as a partner at this point and not for 
reasons that you may,be referring to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN.WEIDEL: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: Mr. Hobler, in connection with 

the Chairman's questions of the previous witness, we have 
over 500 and some communities and municipalities in this 
State. Is it your thinking that we should possibly have a 
Telecommunications Commission or a Commissioner working 
through the PUC or a segment of the PUC? Would you be in 
favor, for example, of allowing 500 different CA.TV companies 
to come into New Jersey? .. 

MR. HOBLER: I think the answer to that is that you 
are not going to stop, I don't think and I don't think you 
should, competition. Because as you sit and look at the 
future, should you have one great system as the Bell Telephone 
system, nationwide.virtually, and a few smaller companies? 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: In other words, you want to keep 
competition. 

MR. HOBLER: Or do you have the local interest 
and the local community serviced by a local radio station and 
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local cabl1e company? 
My answer is .• if i:t turns out there are 500, which 

I doubt b~cause one of the tragic things that has occurred 
in cable in the I)ast is that a lot of people who are not 
knowledgeable about broadcasting,, much. less cable, . have 
started s¥stems and been undercapitalized and larger companies 
buy them~ This has been the state of the art,, .. This is what 
has made .the gian1:.s of the industry at this po.int~ And 
much of that is good.because the know-how of the larger 
companies can be he.lpful. But if you wind up with 200 
or 250 different franchisees ,in this State, I see no problem 
with it if they are going to serve the purpose and serve 
the publice 

ASSE.MBLYMAN FORAN: You see no problem in.control 
of that many units? 

MR. HOBLER: Well, there ~re 7,000 AM radio stations 
and almost .. 3, 000 FM radio stations and I think about 1200 or 
1400 television stations in th,e country. And the FCC .somehow 
wades through it all and we all seem to survive. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: I think what we are concerned 
with there is that the radio.stations are basically using 
the airwaves, isn.' t that right, and the existing television 
stations are. They can then provide, quote, .. "interconnecting 
of services," unquote. I am using that term very oroadly 
there. The question.we want answered is: How, because of· 
the nature of cable television 0 itself, can you guarantee an 
interc9nnecting of services from franchise to franchise? 
And to go one step back be.fore that: Is that desirable? · 

MR. HOBLER: You see, you are asking a question that 
I am not sure anybody can really answer and your one-year of 
deliberation isn't going to sdlve it. 

·· ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: That, to us., is really the 
crux of the problem. 

MR., ·HOBLER: You are going to lose a lot of sleep 
if it is the crux~ There was a thin.g called television 
networks, and I started in NBC television in 1949, the day it 
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began, and there were 19 stations in the United States 
connected on the cable. The other stations throughout the 
country were served with old kinescopes. At that time, 
people said, should the country be interconnected or should 
we send film to the West Coast'? It· is very natural that the 
country is interconnected by television.· But in 1949 or 1950 
people couldn't quite visualize what was going to happen. 
The same thing·is true right now. Is it an Advantage to 

. . 

have Newark connected with Princeton, connected with Millville 
on the cable? Probably from a'tota1·cornrnunications basis, 
yes. But it scares me a little bit if it is going to be 
an enforcement uriless it happens rather naturally because 
this is like Big Brother if you start to think about some 
of thff aspects of cable. That is why I turn to the experiences 
that the FCC will be gathering this year and next year. and 
five years from now •. I think the chances are that most 

·communities in this country will be connected eventually, if 
not by microwave by a satellite. or some other form. But I 
don't think it· is something that can be answered now - good, 
bad or indifferent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: O.K. Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I have one more question, a 

technical question. If you :receive a contract in a municipality 
and let's' say the southern end of the municipality does not 
have too many people that are interested, but there are a 
couple, and they are far away from where the cable stops for 
the rest of the threesectors, do contracts require that 
you have to provide the service for anyone who asks for it 
or are there different contracts? · 

MR. HOBLER: Generally speaking,•it does not require 
you to serve the total community, but in a community with a 
dense population, I think you may likely be asked how you are 
going to construct the system. I know in our system'in Ohio 
that we built, we quartered the tow!} out. The cost-is 
approximately $5"000 a mile to construct cable. To go out 
to hit three farmers· is going to help cause bankruptcy in a 
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little company just getting started" Down the pike there may 
be reasons to go further or the population may develop. But 
in the foreseeable future, I submit there probably will be 
a certain number of people who will not be on the ·cable., 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Are your contracts exclusive or 
nonexclusive? 

MRc HOBLER: Nonexclusive" A nonexclusive contract, 
in case you didn"t get the language, is in effect an exclusive 
contract. It is a technicality. In New York City there are 
three different companiesp They split it up. In Phfladelphia 
there are · three different companies., But the phone company, 
frankly, does not want to deal in the averagrc>. conummity 
with more than one cable caster because they have to mo·ve their 
cables in order to put the cable company up, There a.re certain 
rules and regulations already set by PUC that says you must 
have so much space in between certain cables and certain 
wires" And there is such a thing called "make good" and 
when you put your cable up, you must put it up at a certain 
point and if you have to get the phone company to move their 
cables, you have to pay the phone company for the privilege 
of having them movedo Furthermore, you just couldn"t go 
down the street with one cable company on one side of the 
street and one on the other side. It is li.ke the Bell system 
having three competitors in town. It doesn"t make sense. 
But from a technicality viewpoint 6 the nonexclusive is an 
important thing, generally spea.king 0 because it does permit 
somebody else to come in and start it if they really want it. 
Economics would dictate otherwise,, 

JOHN 

ASSE.MBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you,. 
Mro Matthews will be next~ 

D. MATTHEWS: Mr. Chairman, I just 
wanted to briefly exercise the lawyer"s prerogative of 
usurping his clients temporarily. As I listened to the 
testimony of the two previous witnesses and the questions, 
particularly of yourself and AssembJ.yman Weidel ,. a couple 
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of thoughts occurred to me that I thoµght might.be.he],pful• 
to you. 

In.response to YC?U:t: more speci;fic.cnie~tion, Mr. 
Hollenbec.k, the question of ir:iterco:pnec;tion of all o:f the 
CATV systems in New. Jersey, .. is one. that the Federal government 
is actively considering. That's the reason why.the Fede:r:al 
government is going to issue its own technical standards. 
You can't have one set of equipment or one set of technical 
standards in one town if you want to interconnect it or 
network with a town in the same. state or in another state. 
In other words, there is a need for national uniformity in 
technical standards, not just the whole.State of New Jersey 
but the entire country. 

We expect - and I think you will find - that the 
very detailed and specific technical standards £or the 
operation of a CATV system, that is how many DB they have 
to make, what type of picture the customer at the fartherest 
end of the system has to receive, will be promulgated by the 
FCC. This is something that there is very little controversy 
about. The cabLe industry is worldng on an ad hoc committee 
with the FCC and working out the standards. But that is 
something that nobody is really opposing. And if I had to 
predict anything that was going to come out of the govern-
ment this year, it would be this matter of technical 
standards. ·1 think you don't have to worry about that. 

Assemblyman Weidel, in reading the Moratorium Bill 
and speaking now on behalf of the State Association, I and 
the State Association could agree entirely and without 
qualification with the language contained in your sections 
D and E, concerning the very complex nature of this problem 
and the requirement that the State proceed with all due 
deliberation as opposed to hasty speed~ 

We think that the Moratorium Bill, however well 
intertded, is the wrong legislation for the wrong reason at 
the wrong time. If there is a problem - and we don't concede 
that there is - in the award by the municipalities of CATV 
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franchises, you don" t cure tha.t problem by what we consider 
to be rather extraordinary legislation" It is the first 
state in the Union in which such legislation has been proposed" 
The State of Maryland, for example, which had the very same 
problem that you do before, just a few months ago deferred 
consideration until the next session of the Assembly to await 
FCC guidelines and action. They did not, however, at the 
same time impose a moratorium,, 

We in the State Association have been somewhat 
frustrated, quite frankly, and feel it unfortunate that these 
hearings have in part at least been conducted under a cloud. 
It is probably unfortunate that they are being held physically 
in the City of Trenton Where there have been some unfortunate 
indictments recently in matters of that sort. W~ don"t 
consider that one apple~ if it is bad, in the barrel spoils 
the entire barrel, 

I get the impression from listening to your questions, 
siru particularly,that there may be some feeling that there 
is a state of emergency existing in New Jersey with regard 
to the award of cable franchises. That is not the case" 
We are collecting statistics W1ich I think you will find 
quite helpful,- Unfortunately they weren't ready for today 
to show you the pace of CATV franchise awards in the State in 
the last six months or a year,. When you talk about 300 
communities or 500 communities which are left to award cable 
franchisesu there seems to be some sort of unspoken assumption 
that if something isn't done of a·dramatic nature, like 
moratorium 0 the horse will be out of the barn and all of 
those 300 to 500 communities will in fact have awarded 
franchises before the State's proper regulatory role can be 
brought to play" 

The statistics that we will give to your Committee 
will show that that is absolutely not the case,, It is not 
unusuai for six months or a year or two years to pass before 
the municipality awards a particular franchise We don't 

. ' 

think there is an emergency situation;, We think there are 
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some bad results of your. Moratprium Bill that s9me of our• 
other witnesses will point out.t:.o yot1 • 

. . Mr'. Bollenbeck asked the que.sti,on: .. ,How do yo1;1 develop 
the full potential with different fr,anchises, ':"7J thout over-:-
all supervision? I have been_practicing in this.business . : . . . . ' 

eleven years. The State Associati?n members _ compose hundreds 
of years of experience. . I and they .·recognize that we cannot. 
possibly escape all-inclusive regulation of cz:,.,:rv~ Mr. Scarpa 
will testify before you later this.morning andh~ has been 
authorized to make.c~rtain representations to you on behalf 
of the Chief of theCable.Television.Burea'l;l of the FCC as 
.to ·the imrninency of Federal pre-emption and regulation. 

We beg you, we beseech you, we urge you to wait . the. 
60 days that is necessary to _get these Federal guidelines 
and then let's cooperate and see·what the p:r-oper regulatory 
function of the State should be. 

I would like to get back to my.regular scheduled 
witnesses, starting off with.Mr •. Obozian. 

If you have .. any questions, Mr. Weidel., · I would like 
to respond~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN.WEIDEL: You are telling us that the 
Federal regulations that all the.se hearings .have been on for 
the last couple ,of years will be out in 60 daye;? .· 

.· . ' 

MR. MA.TTHEWS: Mr. Scarpa has talked with Mr. Sol• 
Schildhause, the Chief of the Cable Television B~reau of the 
FC.C. I wanted him to r~flect the specific phone conversation 

' ' . : . . . . 

he had. Mr. Schildhause has authoriz.ed us to. publicly tell 
you today that the Federal government wiJl tot~lly pre-empt 
the field of cable television, he said, within 45 days. 
I believe it will be closer to 60 days. Some areas will 
be delegated back to the states and certain Federal guid~lines 
will be formulated. I think we have to start off with that 
initial pi~ce of .Pa~er. 

In addition, Mr. Schildhause indicated that he 
would be delighted-to.talk. to Chairrnan'._Hollenbeck or any 

member of thhr Committee and he would .. welcom~· discussing 
this whole.question of Federal pre..:.e~ption with you at your 
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convenience or le.isure · He would ·take a. phone call~ · You 
can go down to Washington and talk to him,. And he has -publicly 
authorized us to make those statements to you todayr 

ASSEMBLYW\N WEIDEL-: 1 Except you don,' t clear up in 
my mind the actual awarding of a cable. TV contract and whether 
that community- is getting the best cable TV company available 
at the time. If we don,1 t require --- in other words, there 
could only be one cable company working in a community)> 

MR. MATTHEWS : I ·· agree 11 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I will ask you another question: 
What effect - this is right to the meat of this - fish or 
cut bait - what effect would a moratorium have? Cable TV 
isn't going to go away in a year u • is it?. 'You are talking 
economics now. You are talking about the . guys who have 
the potential of getting a contract and they may have to 
wait another year, aren't you? 

MR. MATTHEWS: Yes" 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: What devastating effe·ct would 

it have on the'public to wait one year? If these guidelines 
come out, we can amend this bill, we can do away with it, 
we can override the bill and pass a bill that says the 
moratorium is off .. if it comes out in 45 days or it comes out 
in 50 days or 55 days or 60 or 70 or 100 ~- But what are we 
doing to the public by asking the local communities .. not to 
award a contract for a-· few months? 

rvIR. MATTHEWS:. - I will make a couple of points and my 
other witnesses will amplify on.this also:, 

First, assuming-the legality of the Moratorium Act, 
which we frankly have some reservations about bn a constitutional 
basis, the first effect•will be to deprive the New Jersey 
consumer in that particular community of' the-benefits of 
cable television for at least·a year. Ahd you ·and I can sit 
here ..;._ · 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You and I can smile on that@ 
MR. MATTHEWS : ·. I don I t · smile ,, 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You and I can smile on that" 
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You have had cable contracts awarded in municipalities for 
two years and there' isn't a cable yet - three years,. and 
there isn't cable yet. 

MR. MATTHEWS: There are a lot of reasons for that in 
the particular circumstances you are talking about. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: It is a fact, isn't it? 
MR. MATTHEWS: Certainly, particularly in. North 

Jersey. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: It is a fact. The question is, 

were they correct in awarding contract to that company or 
weren't they? You go before a municipality, you go in front 
of five committeemen or five city councilmen who are part-
time overseers of their municipality and they award a cable TV 
contract. They don't even know. what CATV stands for. They 
probably haven't seen it. But somebody maybe can.go in there 
and talk them into it. What's the problem in letting two or 
three people come in? That's what all these hearings and 
that's what all this testimony finally boils down to. Do 
you know that there is a companion bill that we didn't act 
on that requires at least three bids. We didn't act on that 
bill because we didn't need the bill with the moratorium if 
the moratorium is to pass. But we don't know whether that 
is the best thing or not. 

MR. MATTHEWS: Let me comment on the Bid Bill. 
In principle, there is nothing particularly wrong with the 
bid method of awarding franchises after public hearing. 
California has been operating under that so-called Browden 
Act, which was passed out there about eight years ago, for 
quite some time. 

\ 
We are submitting to you today, and I will do it at 

the end, a memorandum pointing out some infirmities in the 
State Contract Bid statute which you try to incorporate on 
cable. We don't think it makes sense. If you are going to 
have bids, you are going to have to write·. a special thing for 
cable because an act t~at talks about the letting of bids 
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to pave the city streets doesn"t apply. I don't think 
probably any particular amount of study was devoted to that. 
We prepared a memo which we think might be helpful to you" 
That is my comrtlent on the bid situation, 

My secon.d point, Mr,, Weide 1, on who ·will.'.be 
harmed by the moratorium, again you are assuming an emergency 
and we don"t concede that. There is no emergency in this 
State. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You are a little wrong on your 
figures though. 

MR. MATTHEWS: On what figures? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: There are 524 or 527 municipalities 

in the State of New.Jersey,, According to the testimony here, 
as far as the people who were studying it~. you may have more 
accurate figures - there were _136 already awarded and in 
the process of awarding probably three-quarters of the rest 
of them - maybe all of them. The figures aren"t definite" 
So my question, and you are attempting to answer it, is: 
Where would a one-year.moratorium be disadvantageous to the 
people? 

MR, MATTHEWS~ Let"s assume that 50 franchises were 
awarded in the next year, which I think our statistics would 
show would be somewhat of a fair figure based on the past, 
because your 150 have taken place over six or eight years9 
The start=up time required is going to take several additional 
months. Every year you delay is .going to deprive the consumer 
of television service •. Now it is not good legislation, in 
my view, to pass a bill with the idea that it is going to• 
be amended, corrected, as we go along, as we see what the 
Federal government doeso 

We know we are going to be regulatedo We support 
regulation in many respectso We are saying, don't jump the 
gun, and you don"t have an emergency that requires it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You are from Washington and you 
represent the Cable Communications ~ssociation ,, 

MR. MATTHEWS.: I represent this State Association and 
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my clients are located ail.over thecountry. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: .. How mahy members, do you have? 
MR. MATTHEWS: - Well, I am 'not ~ith the National 

• i ' . . . . 

Association. I am in private practice. 
' •' ' 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEl:DEL: How many members_do,you have 
·_in the State? 1 

MR. MATTHEWS: We have some 25 to 30 members. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: How man:y cable ,companie,s are 

operating .in this State? 
MR. MATTHEWS: There· are 26. operat.in~ systems 

in the State, I am .advised .• 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL:' And you' have 25 of them? 
.MR. Ml\TTHEWS : - Do we have them al 1 ?. 
MR. SCARPA: :We -h·ave 21 members and we have some · 

20 or 30 applicants who are. associate rnemberi;; of the Association. -
MR. MATTHEWS: The response _to that ques.tion, 

Assemblyman Weidel,was • that - there we're 21 existing systems 
who belong to the-Association.and appr6xima:t:.ely ari. additional 

. 20 companies, who a±'e members of the State Assodiation, who 
. ' . . . 

either have or who a:re applying for franchises, but who are 
no,t yet in operation.; 

• ASSEMBi;Y.MAN WEIDEL: :_ YoJr. colleague ~eferred to 
"associate members .I' What_ did he mean, like suppliers, or 

·20 more cable companies that are applyifi~? 
MR. MA,TTHEWS: . When he s·a:ys "associate members, 11 he 

.means this: An oper·ating company I s dues are based on the 
. . . -

number of subscribers they have, a. penny-every six months 
per. subscriber or something of that: sort. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: ,, I, see., 'In this material we 
. . . · .. _, . . . 

-have her,e, we have some municipalities wh_ere it hasn •_ t b~en 
.- . -

awarded it is not, in· operation, and he has nothing yet. 
·•.·· . 

MR. MATTHEWS:: So· if you have a guy who hasn I t 
got subscribers; he_ can.'t pay' a, penny apiece; he would have 

·- to pay a f:la.t. fee., 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: . But gett'ing back to my orig-inal 
- question,·. then.'we probably have': 40 some cable compari'ies, 



whether they are operating or not operating, that are 
interested in cable TV in New Jer~ey. 

MR. MATTHEWS: Propably more. These are members of 
the State Association. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Can we start with Mr. 
Obozian's testimony and then we will call you back to 
answer any questions that might arise from your witnesses' 
testimony. 

MR. MATTHEWS: All right. 

M I T C H E L L 0 B O Z I AN: Gentlemen, my name is 

Mitchell J. Obozian. I am Chief Steward for the United 

Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of Local 158, representing 

the Bargaining Unit of Jerrold. Electronics Corporation. 

I AM HERE TODAY TO SPEAK BEFORE THIS HONORABLE COMMITTEE RE-

GARDING THE CABLE TELEVISION INDUSTRY, 

PRELIMINARILY LET ME STATE THAT WHEN I SPEAK OF THE CABLE 

INDUSTRY I REFER NOT TO THE SINGLE OR MULTIPLE OPERATOR WHO MAY OR MAY 

NOT EARN A PROFIT FROM THIS MAJOR TECHNOLOGICAL ACHIEVMENT. GENTLEMEN, 

I SPEAK IN MY CAPACITY FOR THE BREADWINNER WHO DIGS THE FIRST HOLE TO 

THE TECHNICIAN WHO MAKES THE FINAL CONNECTION INTO A SUBSCRIBERS'S ROHE. 

BETWEEN THE TIME A CATV FRANCHISE IS OBTAINED TO THE TIME 

THAT SUBSCRIBERS ARE CONNECTED, AND BEYOND THAT POINT, IT IS THE WORK-

INGMAN WHO MUST BUILD THE SYSTEM. IT IS THE MAN WHO LIVES IN YOUR 

COMMUNITY AND MINE, THE MAN WHO PAYS THE LOCAL AND FEDERAL TAXES, WHO 

PURCHASES FOOD AND CLOTHING AT OUR LOCAL STORES, WHO SUPPORTS OUR 

CHURCHES, AND WHO SEEKS TO EARN ENOUGH MONEY TO GIVE HIS CHILDREN THE 

OPPORTUNITIES AND EDUCATION THAT HE HIMSELF DID NOT HAVE. GENTLEMEN, 

THIS IS THE AHERICAN DREAM. 
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I ASK THIS BODY NOT TO DESTRO\ THIS DREAM BY TAKING ACTION 

WHICH WILL PROVE IRREPARABLE. SPECIFICALLY, I REFER TO THE PROPOSED 

MORATORIUM ON CATV AND PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION. IT .IS NO SECRET THAT, 

TODAY THIS COUNTRY IS IN ONE OF ITS WORST ECONOMIC SLUMPS. FOR 

EXAHPLE, IN MARCH OF THIS YEAR "NEW ORDERS" RECEIVED BY MANUFACTURERS, 

FELL TO 57.9 BILLION FROM 58.3 BILLION. IN ADDITION, THE PERSONAL 

INCONE RISE I;N APRIL WAS 1. 9 BILLION LESS THAN THAT OF MARCH. ON TOP 

OF THIS, WE ARE NOW CONFRONTED WITH HAVING THE AMERICAN DOLLAR DEVALUED 

BY FOREIGN COUNTRIES. WHAT THIS BOILS DOWN TO IS Tfl.AT THE. WORKINGMAN, · 

WHO IS THE LAST MAN ON THE TOTEM POLE, HUST BEAR THE BRUNT OF INFLATION, 

HIGH PRICES AND POCKETS OF UNEMPLOYMENT. 

THERE ARE TODAY APPROXIMATELY 300 TOWNS, TOWNSHIPS, OR OTHER 

MUNICIPAL DESIGNATIONS IN THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY UNSERVED BY CABLE. 

TRANSLI\.TED INTO HILES THIS IS APPROXIHATELY 15,000 MILES AVAILABLE FOR 

CATV DEVELOPMENT. IN MANY OF THESE TOWNS, CATV FRANCHISES ARE PRESENTLY 

PENDING. THE Nill1BER OF DIRECT AND INDIRECT JOBS AVAILABLE FROM THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF THESE AREAS IS IMHEASURABLE. THE NUMBER OF LOCAL TOWNS 

BENEFITED THROUGH CONSUMER SPEt-.1DING AND THE AMOUNT OF STATE AND LOCAL 

TAXES TO BE DERIVED IS LIKEWISE IMMEASURABLE. MOREOVER, I MIGHT ADD 

THAT IN LOCAL 158 WE HAVE 132 WORKERS RESIDING IN THE STATE OF NEW 

JERSEY. HOWEVER, GENTLEMEN, THE PASSAGE OF EITHER PUBLIC UTILITY REGU-

LATION OR OF THE MORATORIUM BILL WILL MEAN THAT THE CONSTRUCTION PART 

OF THIS INDUSTRY, BOTH IN PLANT AND OUTSIDE WILL TIE SEVERELY CURTAILED. 

THIS WILL RESULT FROM THE CESSATION OF ORDERS AND WORK BROUGHT ABOUT BY 

PROTRACTED LEGAL HEARINGS, STUDYS, COUNTERSTUDYS, HOTION S, CONTINUANCES 

BRIEFS AND FURTHER DELAYS. ONE mrr,y NEED TO LOOK TO THE EXPERIENCE OF 
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THE FEDERAL GOVERN:-!ENT IN THIS AREA. DILATORY ACTION HAS BEEN THE IWLE 

RATHER THAN TllE EXCEPTION. PATCHWORK REGULATIONS, SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS 
. ,! . . . • ·:· . 

AND WAIVERS AND EVEN COMPLETE REVERSALS OF POSIT IONS, HAS. CREATED A 

MORRASS OF A NO MAN'S LAND; AND GEN'l'LEMEN, THE LOSER ON THIS COUNT 
' ' ' 

HAS NOT ONLY BEEN THE CATV OPERATORS, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT AND THE 

VIEWING PUBLIC,.· BUT THE lvORKINGHAN WHO HAS BEEN DEPRIVED OF· HAGES 

BECAUSE OF THE UNCERTAINTY FROM THE CORPORATE ROARDIWOMS AS A RESULT 

OF THI.S PROTRACTED REGULATION. GENTLEMEN, LOST WAGES CANNOT BE RECOVERED. 

THE A:ll.1XIETY AND MENTAL DEPRESSION RESULTING FROM BEING- OUT OF WOP.K HAS 

TAXED THE STRENGTHS OF MANY A MAN. 

I PLEAD WITH THIS BODY TO REASSESS U'S POSI',I'ION ON THE HORA-

TORIUH BILL AND TO REJECT f-UBLIC UTILITY REGULATION FOR SURELY; GENTLE11EN, 

IF EITHER PASSES, THE ABUSES IF ANY, SOUGHT TO BE RECTIFIED WILL BE 

MINISCULE TO THOSE CREATED! 

THANK YOU GENTLEMEN 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you. Any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Jerrold - correct me if I am 

wrong - is the largest supplier of cable TV in the United 
States, is it not? 

MR. OBOZIAN: May I answer you by saying I am here 
representing union people and, if you are going to ask me 
technical questions; as a bargaining agent trying to get 
money from a company, we are not aware of some of these facts. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Then you don't have to answer 
that question. Would you answer another question? 

MR. OBOZIAN: If I can, I will be glad to. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You say 132 of your members live 

in New Jersey. Where do they work? 
MR. OBOZIAN: They work at Jerrold. 

47 



ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Where is Jerrold located? 
MR. OBOZIAN: 15th and Lebigh. 
ASSEMBLYMAN W'EIDEL: Where?' 

. .MR. OBOZIAN: In Philadelphi?-• , 
ASSEMBLYMAN'WEIDEL: How many people·does .Jerrold 

employ-· total employment? 
MR. OBOZIAN: I don't.know total employment. 

The bargaining unit l:las now :"."eacped, 602 people. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You bargain for all employees. 

You represent a bargaining unit for all ·emplCJyees· • 
.MR. OBOZIAN: .. At···Jerrold Electronics, at 15th and 

Lehigh, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: They have other.plants • 
.MR~ OBOZIAN: No other.plants~ 

, , 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: So what you are in fact saying 
is if we. have a moratorium and we are just now ready to lay 

• . ,r • ' •; . 

that cable...;_ I don't know whether we are ready to lay 
the cable today any place or not, to be perfectly honest 
with you. I don I t know· whethe~ there are 50 jobs to be done 
or 5 jobs or no jobs. The mo;i:-atorium hasn't passed yet. 
By the way, how many cables were started since.we had our 

· first hearing a morith ago """.~ how mani were l~id fro~ April 
·to now? 

.MR. MATTHEWS: We are going to give you those. 
statistics. 

MR. OBOZIAN: I.don't have those statistics. , 
ASSEMBLYMAN WElDEL: . What I. am trying to find out 

is what effect a moratorium in New.Jersey·would·have on 
those 132 people, what direct ~ffect? Is there q.n implication 
they would be· laid ;ff? 

; (, .· .. ' 

.MR. OBOZIAN: Well, all I can say is that when the 
FCC passed a ru,l~ng·; we lost ·over 50 per cent of our membership, 

·. as far as ~ur .bargaining unit i~• concerned and. 'I.Ne are not 
aware of all these.heariI19s that go on a:s·bargairi\ng people.· 

.-,, , 

It is usually the employers and the people who run the 
stations that are aware of these hearings. But our purpose 
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any time these hearings -come up is to come and tell you 
peopl.e, as we have done in Washington in the past, that 
we are losing jobs" We are concerned with what happens in 
any state, whether we have people working in that state or 
not. We feel as the biggest :j_n the indus,try and one of the 
leaders that we have.a pretty big bite .of the action as 
far as our people are concerned. 

You have asked previous witnessP-s what effect a 
one-year. moratorium will have, I dare say if you were 
to talk to the working men and working woman who work in the 
plants and build the equipment for all these systems, you 
might ge·t your answer o And I am sure it would not be put 
as eloquently as it has been put today, You have to get 
down to the grassroots, the working people, the people who 
make this country .run, Unfortunately they are not as up 
on things as they should be, but nothing is made available 
to the working people as to what is really going ono The 
jobs are being lost and they take it as it comes. But we 
say it is not in the best interest of the people. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL~ But you are here testifying before 
us in the Assembly Chamber of the State of New Jersey,. 

MR. OBOZIAN: Right. 
ASSEMBLY.l'lfAN WEI DEL: Jerrold manufactures component 

parts for cable TV. 
MR. OBOZIAN: Right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL~ And there are 602 people in 

your bargaining unit in Philadelphia, 
MR" OBOZIAN: Right now. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEID,EL And they make component parts 

for all the states. I want you to answer this question now: 
If there is a moratorium for one year, are 132 people going to 
lose their jobs in New Jersey? 

.MR. OBOZIAN: I will answer you with a question., 
Can you guarantee me there won't be any jobs lost in a year? 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I don't know what you are doing 
in Ohio or South Carolina or North Carolina or New York with 
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cable TV., 
.MR. OBOZIAN: l: will say ·to you that we are here 

in Trent.on in the State Capitol in the Assembly Chamber and 
we are talking about a one~year moratorium~ Arid can you 
tell me if we- will lose any jobs in Philadeiphia or in· 
Jersey? This is• 6U:r point~ . This is why we are here. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Your impi.icatior:. is that·.· you 
will. 

MR. OBOZIAN= Certainly; certainly~ Another· thing, 
the people 'in our· bargaining unit feel if the Moratorium . 

: . '. .. 

_Bill is passed, .it. is not in the best _interest of the 
. ,' 

American public in, this day and age wit.h all the work that 
is being sub-contracted to foreign shores. You sit here. 
and ask: What will one .. year do? In one year, we may be out 
of business bythe·way the work is l::leing sub-contracted to 

. . 

for.eign shores.. The electronics industry is completely 
disintegrating. before our · eyes and we are- here talking abo.ut 
what will one year do. No one can answer the question~ 
no one here.· 

.·· ASSEMBLYMAN WEI.DEL: . You· men.tioned a figure of 
contracte awarded .. Did you mention,that 200 contracts were 
awarded? 

MR. OBOZIAN: No. . I don'. t . know anything about 
contracts unless it is one of our working contracts. That 
I think I have· some expertise on • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: You sound' like you have •. 
Thank you. 

Mr. Seller~. 
: 

p R E S T 0 N s E L L E R S: Gentlemen, my name is 
Preston Sellers and I am the President of Local 158 of 
United Electrical Workers and I live irt Pennsaul<eh, New 
Jersey. 

the·. 

I am here to-speak today 'on the Moratorium Bili ahd the 
Public Utility regulation of the CATV industry, specifically 
their effect On the emergirig·role of minority groups in the 
construction ihdustry. • 

so· •. 

... 



GENTLEMEN, IT IS NO SECRET THAT FOR ALMOST A CENTURY AFTER 

THE CONCLUSION OF THE CIVIL WAR, MINORITY EMPLOYMENT IN THE CONSTRUCTION 

INDUSTRY HAS Bf.EN AT THE LOWEST PAID AND AT THE MOST MENIAL JOBS. IN THE 

LAST DECADE WE HAVE WITNESSED A BELATED AWAKENING OF AMERICA'S CONSCIENCE. 

THIS OF COURSE HAS RESULTED IN EXPANDED OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE MINORITY 

WORKER. THESE OPPORTUNITIES HAVE BEEN IN E.""iPLOYHENT, ON THE JOB TRAINING, 

AND PROMOTION. WE ARE THEREFORE, BEGINNING TO TAKE OUR LONG OVERDUE 

PLACE IN THIS COUNTRY. THIS, HOWEVER, IS NOT TO SAY THAT WHEN HARD TIMES 

PREVAIL THAT THE MINORITY WORK.ER IS THE FIRST TO GO. IN OTHER WORDS 

GENTLE.""1EN, THE MINORITY WORKER IS AT THE THRESHOLD! 

NOW THAT HE HAVE SECURED COOPERATION AND ASSISTANCE FROM BOTH 

INDUSTRY AND UNIONS, WE ASK THIS LEGISLATIVE BODY NOT TO DEPRIVE THESE 

PEOPLE OF THE GAINS HADE. IF THE MORATORIUM BILL OR THE PUBLIC UTILITY 

REGULATION OF THE CATV INDUSTRY IS ENACTED, FUTURE EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

RESTRICTED. 

ON THE JOB TRAINING WILL BE CURTAILED AND THERE WILL BE A HIATUS THAT 

CAN BE ILL AFFORDED BY THE MINORITY HORKER. WE READ TODAY OF ENGINEERS 
' ' 

FOR THE AVIATION INDUSTRY TAKING' JOBS AS WAITERS A:t\1D CAB DRIVERS. 

GENTLfil1EN, DO YOU THINK THAT MINORITY WORKERS WOULD FARE AS WELL? 

THERE IS NO DOUBT THAT THE MORATORIUM BILL AND THAT PUBLIC 

UTILITY REGULATION WILL RESULT IN E1'.1DLESS DELAYS AND HEARINGS. THESE 

DELAYS WILL DRIVE MANY MINORITY WORKERS OUT OF THE CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY 

AND SEVERELY RESTRICT THE ENTRANCE AND ADVANCEMENT ABILITIES'OF OTHER 

MINORITY WORKERS. 

MOREOVER, GENTLEMEN, THE ASPIRATIONS AND OPPORTUNITIES OF 

MINORITY WORKERS IN Tl;IOSE TOWNS,WHERE,CATV.·IS NOT YET AVAILABLE OR 

PENDING WILL ALSO BE SEVERELY RESTRICTED; THOSE INDUSTRIES AND BUSI-
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NESSES WHICH ARE SUPPORTIVE TO THE CATV INDUSTRY WILL NOT DEVELOP AND 

EXPAND, CONSEQUENTLY, EMPLOYMENT, PARTICULARLY.MINORITY EMPLOYMENT, 

WILL BE CONSTRICTED, 

AS YOU GENTLEMEN ARE WELL AWARE, THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT, 

THROUGH THE. EXECUTIVE BRANCH, PARTICULARLY, THE EQUAL Ei•:PLOYMENT 

OPPORTUNITY cmll•1ISSION HAS MADE CONSIDERABLE HEADWAY IN SECURING 

EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES TO MINORITY GROUPS. ONE OF THESE PLANS FOR EXAMPLE, 

IS THE PHILADELPHIA PLAN. THE VIABILITY OF ANY PLAN, HOWEVER, OR PROGRAi.'1 

DEPENDS UPON WORK BEING AVAILABLE, YET, IF A MORATORIUM IS ENACTED OR 

IF PUBLIC UNTILITY REGULATION IS ENACTED, WORK WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE -

TO ANY GROUP. MINORITY WORKERS ONLY ASK FOR THE OPPORTUNITY TO WORK 

AND TO PROGRESS EQUALLY. DO NOT DEPRIVE US.OF THIS OPPORTUNITY TO 

PROGRESS Ai.'i!D GROW WITH THIS INDUSTRY. I ASK THIS COMMITTEE TO RE-

EVALUATE ITS PROPOSAL FOR PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION AND TO SERIOUSLY 

RETHINK ITS POSITION ON THE MORATOR_IUM BILL; PARTICULARLY IN LIGHT 

OF THE EFFECT IT WILL HAVE ON LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL MINORITY EM-

PLOYMENT, 

THANK. YOU GENTLEMEN 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOtLENBECK: 'l'hank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I guess the same. questions that 
applied to the previous speaker would apply to you, sir • 

.MR. SELLERS: Probably, yes. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDE.L: You are taking a. different tact 
in that you are against all regulations, according to your 
statement. Some-of the previous speakers have.admitted that 
we do need some type of regulation. 
not sure. But you are against the 
Public Utility regulation. 
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MR. SELLERS: I am.not against all regulation; I 
am against regulation where jobs are going to be affected, 
regardless of what they are. If anybody is going to get 
hurt by a regulation, laid off or unemployed, .I am against 
that. 

ASSEMBLYJY.IAN WEIDEL: We are against that too. But 
I think, as I said previously 0 the same questions I asked 
the other gentleman apply to you. So there is no reason to 
ask them again .. 

You are the fellows then who are out in the fieldu 
on the road? 

MR. SELLERS: No, we build the systems. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: They build the systems and you 

people supply the parts. 
MR. SELLERS: We are both in the same plants. We 

build the system. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I follow you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you. 
Mr. Loyd. 

EDWARD B. LOYD: Good afternoon, gentlemen" 
·I have a prepared statement here, but after listening to 

some' of the questions,I would like to go right into the 
questions and answers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Fine~ You can submit a 
copy of your prepared statement to Mr.· Lee if he doesn't already 
have it. 

MR. LOYD: He does have it. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: That will be made part of 

the record and we will go right into the questions and answers. 
We plan to go right through now until we are done. We 
have about four more people. 

[Written statement submitted by Mr. Loyd 
can be found on page 100.J 

.MR. LOYD: First of all, I am President of the 
Essex Cable TV Company. I started in cable television 
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approximately four and one-half years ago. I can say honestly 
that I was one of the first Blacks in the United States to 
receive a franchise the first in the United States to 
receive a franchise. 

I was extremely shocked when I heard about the 
New Jersey Legislature passing a moratorium on cable television. 
I said· to myself,· "My gosh, why are they having a moratorium 
on cable television because two or three people did something 
wrong, dishonest or something?" None of that has been proven 
as yet. So I said, "There has to be some sort of an emergency." 
But after listening here this morning, I don't see any 
emergency or any reason for a moratorium. 

I think personally with this Committee, it was some-
what of a cop out. They sc;i.id, "We don·1 t·know what we should 
do, so let's stop, stop everything now for one year and 
then perhaps we will know what we are going to have to do 
next year." I think that is a cop out. I don't think it 
serves any meaningful purpose. 

I am also somewhat against Public Utility regulation 
because I have seen what happened to a state once the Public 
Utilities move in. I have several franchises in the State 
and I have several applications pending. So this Moratorium 
Bill really would hurt me. It would hurt me economically. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: May I interrupt.for a question? 
MR. LOYD: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: You say you have several franchises 

in the works right now? 
MR. LOYD : Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: How.long does it take you to 

close these normally, to know whether or not you get them 
or you don't get them? 

MR. LOYD: I only can go by my past record. I 
worked two and one-half years before I received my first 
franchise in South Orange, New Jersey.· I have been working 
in West Orange now for four and one-half years and I haven't 
received any franchise yet, It is still pending •. l have 
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been working several other towns in Essex. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: ·HOW'rnan.y installations do you 

have, sir? 
MR0 LOYD: _None, no install.ations as yet. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN:. You .are not operative. 
MR~ LOYD: No, we are not. 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: You are worried about the 

morc1.torium that probably won °,t be able to be passed this 
year becaus.e the Senate is not coming back. 

$0 LOYD. Excuse me? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN; You are probably worried about 

the moratorium the Senate is not going to be taking any 
action on unt.il possibly Novem.Joe:r, which is another five or 
six months from now. 

MRo LOYD: l'. wa,sn°t awat'e of that. I was under the 
impression that. the Senators were. coming back on the 14th 
of June and vote on this®. 

ASSEMBLY~ FQRJ\.N; Maybe they will and maybe they 
won°t. I don°t know. What I am concerned about is that 
there has been an awful lot of talk about anti-moratorium. 
Are you aware of what bas been uncovered in the awarding of 
franchises for cable tel.evision, in not one or two instances, 
but rather rampant throughout the State of New Jersey? 

MR., LOYD:• Sir, I disagree with you there very 
strongly. What you are saying is, all of the politicians 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: By direct testimony in front of 
this•committee0 

MR" l;.,OYD: Sir, regardless - I take issue with 
one of the particular people who testified before here, Sam 
Kravetz up in Morris County, Morristown® I was applying 
several places where Sam J-<ravetz was applying for franchises® 
Through Mr. Scudder of the Newark Evening News ---

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Excuse me. Give me a little 
. genealogy of these companies. Is Mr. Kravetz the sole owner 
of his company in the Morris County area or is he controlled, 
to your knowledge, by a company working out.of Massuchetts, 
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the Boston area? 
MR. LOYD: This i, "I do not really kriow·.: 
MR. SCARPA: . -· There is no connection to •our kndwledge. 

- MR. ·LOYD: I wotildn I t w·ant to comment- on that. 
Well, I went up to Morristown ahd Morris T'ownship and 

al);, those towns up there. ·r have had a number of meetings_ 
·- wi 1:,J:l them ahd not onc·e · d-id anyone come up to _me and say, 
.••~~11, you- can have this particular- franchis~ for $1,000 
or r_,$3 , ooo. " 

_ 'r With this· moratorium you are saying that aTl -of the 
. ' 

CATV guys· in. the S:bate. are· crooks and. al.l bf the municipal 
fatl;le_;cs ai::e crooks •. '1'11.at is the only thing I can see in: 

, ' 

·this particularmorat.oriu:m • 
. ; . ~- . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLE:NBECK: Let me interrupt here~.-•· r 
.-· . ·;· 

th:ink that any allegcitioh • that we· 'proposed a· :moratorium 
becaus_e of corruption .is totally. in error. We had d.:i,scussed 

,·. . . . . : ' ·· ... 
the moratorium among·the members of this:Corturtittee before 
'the-<heariqg· started and·we_had·· already begun the text of a 

. d~aft ·of the· bill; before .any allegations ~ere mad~ by Mrs. 
Hall or Mr.· Kravetz. If I· remember correctly, we released 
our statement to thateffect•atthe Noon recess. Isn't'that· 

'yoµr 'recoLiection, Assemblyman Weidel? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEI DEL: Ye.s • 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: ' We released' this at. the ' 

Noon xecess • 
.. _ While we are concerned with crime and allegations 

·of extortion - and as public officials we have passed.them 
on:to the.proper aqthorities-who are·actirig ,on them.:.. our 

' ' 

mai:0 concern is with the question of r,egulation of this 
i~dustry arid with the pr9b,.lems of fragrnentat~on, et:c., etc., 
which we hc1ve _. been discuss,i.,ng this morning • 

. . Now for.. ;ou ,to come up here>and say tha,t .our moratorium 
is ,_a cop oU:t. because ther_e _ were· certain alle_gations , of. 
corruption made is totally in my mind_ out of order and: a 

' .'·. . .·.. . . . .. " . 

to~_alJy~ unjust c:r,i.1:.icism of thii:; Cornmitt.ee and 0£ ·.t:he members 
·of· the Leg~slature. I want to make th_at cleat •. · 
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MR O LOYD.: Sir,.· first of all, that wasn" t the 
meaning a I am not· saying the reason. why you '--:-

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Let O s get into the area of. 
regulation. Let's get away :Erom corruption. We are not an 
investigatory body. We can do nothing in that area but 
follow up pending investigations,., There are some going on" 
There are on-going investigationsin just about every county 
in the State as a routine matt.er of busi:rnss in the local 
Prosecutors' Offices and· I do not intend to get embroiled in 
that type of controversy and foul up the normal course of 
justice, 

Now we want to confine the remarks to regulation 
right now unless you have some specific allegations otherwiseo 
We are not going to bandy back and forth innuendos and 
accusations,, 

MR. LOYD: Can you tell me the reason for this 
particular moratorium? I stand to be corrected. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK:· We just said the reason,,• 
We have been saying it all morning. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I would like to· answer you.- sir. 
Did you·read the bill? 

MR,, LOYD: Yes, I dido 
ASSEMBLY.MAN WEIDEL: Did you read·Sections D and ,E, 

which were quoted by Mr~ Matthews? 
MR. LOYD: YesQ 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL~ I am not going to read the 

whole thing, but it says, "The need for appropriate regulations 
to secure and foster the orderly development of community 
antennae systems • ., " Then -in the next paragraph; it says, 
'"The exceeding complexity of the legal, social, technological 
and scientific.issues, questions· and implications involved 
require that the Legislature not act hastily in resolving 
the many doubtful points in this matter or in adopting any 
system of regulation, but should proceed with thorough 
information, expert advice, and mature deliberation," And 
that is the whole intent of the M::>ratorium Bill to give time, 
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if time is needed. Ahd the word L :was looking for before 
that I couldn't grasp was "repea'l." An · act can always. be 
repealed and Mr. Matthews says. the FCC regulations will 
be forthcoming in 45 days. -Let·' s hope they come forth in 
30 days. And. if this act were passed, which it isn't yet, 
but if it w~re, we could repeal iti 

What-we are trying to do is get some coherence out 
of testimony which we. _received that is a little confusing. 
But you are speaking directly to the .bill and I appreciate 
your comments. 

MR. LOYD: There is still one other question I would 
like to bring up •. As to the proposal of regulation by the 
Public Utilities, I think cable television is a completely 
different animal from utilities•. What I am doing now j_s 
just amplifying some of the things.said here this morning. 

Cable television companies have to sell themselves. 
First of all, in my particular area we are in what is known 
as the. top 100 market area, the people :frequently get reception 
off the air in some portions of the towns in which I am 

·involved. We,have to sell them something that they don't 
have now. A gas and electric compa.ny or a phone company - not 
a phone company necessarily, but I guess that is a kind of 
necessity also -- but gas and electric and water - things 
like that should be under Public Utilities. I don't see where 
cable television should be under a public utility regulation • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Thenyou are suggesting this 
second office, this Telecommunications Office • 

. MR. LOYD: Excuse me. 
ASSEMBLYMANWEIDEL: There is a. second office which 

has been mentioned, · a Telecommunicatiorn;; Office., · which would 
formulate rules, and it would be handled, as you said, 
differently than PUC does with water, electric and gas. 

MR. LOYD: Right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: But you are. not. against regulations, 

per se? 
MR. LOYD: Not, per se, no. I think all.of us know 
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that some form of regula~ion is going to have to come for 
this industry soon. r·f;el,~ure it is'going to be Federale 
I don't thin.k the State' has· the wherewithal to handle· such 
a complex matter as cable television. 

ASSEMBLYMAN' FORAN: Mr~ Loyd, "you state that you have 
various franchises, but they are not in operation. 

MR. LOYD: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBL,YMAN FORAN: ,'W}len do y94 anticipate being 

operative? 
MR. LOYD: We· had some • in·ternal problems in our 

company about a year ago. These internp.l problems have been 
cleared up now. Under one of these particular franchises, we 
have to co1ne int.a operat.ion by the end of June, and we will; 

ASSEMBLYMAN FORAN: You·are imminently ready to go 
then. 

MR. LOYD: Yes 0 we have done all the engineering 
' and everything with the exception of signing the contract 

with them. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Q.K. Thank you,, 
MR. LOYD: Thank youe 
ASSEMBLYMAN.HOLLENBECK: Mr. McGinty ., 

EDWARD J •· M c G I N T Y: Chairman Hollenbeck and 
members of the Committee, I sincerely appreciate the opportunity 
to appear here todayo My name is Edward J. McGinty 0 and, 
together with my father and my two brothers, I own and 
operate the Atlantic Coast TV Cable Corporation, in Atlantic 
City and Brigantine, of which I ama resident.and have been 
all my lifee We have been operating this system for about 
20 years now .. 

Since our system was one of the first ·systems in 
New Jersey, I would like to give you a little -background _on 
the type of industry CATV is and the kin~ of people it 
attracts. 

Our own stor·y rea11·y begins in the post-Depression period Q 

We started with literally nothingo ·Thus, after my.father lost 
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his job in the Depression, he started anew, first renting r'adios, 

then eventually opening up his ,own radio store. At the time we 

first became interested in CATV -of course, it wasn't really CATV 

then - we had a small record shop. Television was just coming in, 

and because we had this interest and experience ,with radios, 

we did some business installing home television antennas. 

An engineer, Milton Schapp, who was extremely creative and 

inventive, one day approached us with an idea he had. been working on •. 

In very brief and elementary terms, he had developed a little booster 

unit, a black box you attached to your television set which removed the 

"snow" on the picture, To do this it amplified the signal. His idea 

was to improve and enlarge this little black. box, and build in a 

capability to split or cascade the signal so that television reception 

could be improved on a whole .series of sets from one single antenna. 

We thought that this would be a good idea, for, as those of you 

who live in apartments are aware, it is frequently very hard to get a 

good signal with just an off-air antenna due to the interference. So 

in 1949, we used ,Schapp's system to·"wire" our fr'rst apartment house. 

All this did was to improve the reception on viewer's television sets 

but that was enough. People wanted the improved reception, and when they 

found out that this was possible, a·sked us for the service. 

So, between 1949 and about 1952, we gradually expanded our 

service, Of course, every installation involved a substantial cost, but 

we reinvested our capital earned from each installation in order to be 

able to meet the initial cost of wiring another apartment. During that 

period, we must have "wired" about 50 apartment houses. 
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Starting somewhere around 1952, we began to do what we called 

"blockbusters." That is, instead of wiring just one apartment house 
'. ' ,_ ' 

at a time, we would wire a whole block at a time. This enabled us to 

choose the best antenna on the block, and use that antenna alone to 

serve the entire block. And of course, that meant better service and 

reception to our subscribers. 

Up until this point, the development was geographically very 

slow and steady, as we developed first on a house by house and then on 

a block by block basis. However, in the early fifties, we got permission 

from the telephone company to lease poles frorn them for our service. 

That meant that we weren't restricted to the gradual increments of 

block-by-block growth, £ui we could wire whole parts of the city. 

Keep in mind that up to this point, the service we were offering 

to people was only that of improving their television reception. We 

didn't offer any additional channels and of course, we weren't doing any 

origination. It was solely a case of making something they already had 

a lot better. And keep in mind, too, that this wasn't something that 

was pushed down people's throats. People didn't have to buy our service 

they wanted it. It was really a case of someone having a bright idea and 

someone being willing to risk titne and money to see if it would sell. 

Eventually, we decided to try another new idea, this time some-

thing you would be more likely to associate with cable television: bringing 

in distant signals. In 1957 we obtained a franchise from the city, 

inciclentally, one of the first franchises in New Jersey. It was a year-

by-year franchise, which was changed in 1965 to one with a more extended 

term. 
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In any event, in 1959 or so, we started using microwave to bring 

in signals from New York. This, of course, increased the attractiveness 

of our service to subscribers and enabl.ed us t.o grow significantly. 

Indeed, today we have 105 miles of plant and 18,500 subscribers 

quite a leap from that first wired apartment house. Over the years, we 

have rebuilt the system three times -- technology and demand keep growing 

and we want to keep up with them both. 

In contrast to our initial operation, where all we provided was 

better television reception, we now provide subscribers with eleven 

television signals and one channel of our own origination. Now we are 

feeding the 13th channe.l on an experimental basis. 

Significantly, we began originating our own programs on our 

system about ten years ago, when·our system was much smaller than it 

is now. Some of you may know that the Federal Communications Commission 

only in April of this year began to require systems to engage in program 

origination -- we were about ten years ahead of the game on that score, 

primarily because we thought that providing this type of capability 

would be a valuable contribution to the Atlantic City community. 

We have been originating convention programs for over 

five years, making Atlantic City the only major convention city 

to offer a citywide TV channel, exclusively for the convention 

trade, such as, the Democratic Convention, the School Administrators, 

etc. 

The amount of originations per week varies somewhat -- we do 

between six and twenty-five hours per week. Much of this is community-

oriented programming. The local high school has a studio, and the 

students use these facilities to originate their own programs. This way, 
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many of Atlantic City's young people are gaining valuable 

experience which may lead to future careers. We use these students 

to do various local shows, c).nnually one.· being the March of Dimes 

Telethon which has progressed over the years. This past show, 

we raised $57,000, which is a national record for a March of 

Dimes Telethon. 

Providing such opportunities is, I think, just another example 

of the way that cable television tends to respond to the needs of the 

communities it serves. I want to stress that word "respond," for as 

you can see, from the beginning it has never been a case of CATV forcing 

itself on subscribers. Rather, it has been one of CATV providing a 

service which people need and want. And because CATV is not an essential 

service, and _can be dropped by a subscriber at any time, we have to 

continually work to update our techniques and 1:nake innovations in our 

service, 

And that, of course, requires the utmost in wise regulation. 

In the early days, ,~hen we were still experimenting with our service 

and trying to develop CATV into what it is today, we didn't have much 

regulation at all =- and you can seec the result of that. Given the 

freedom to create, we developed an industry with still as yet unknown 

potential. And to realize that potential, we must retain thc type of 

early freedom to innovate. 

In sum, you can see that CATV is the child of individuals with 

ideas and the daring to try.to make those ideas work. Our industry 

must continue to attract such individuals if the public is to reap all 

the possible benefits technology can offer us. And that can be done 

only if government regulation is kept to a minimum, so that people will 

in fact be tempted to try out their creative ideas. Therefore, I urge 
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that the legislation you are presentlyconsidering be rejected. 
Its result could· only ·be to artificially stunt the growth · 
of what has been - and should continue,to. be - an innovative, 
servi.ce-oriented industry. 

From our past performance you ·can see.that if we 
felt that PUC regulations would be good for'the industry or 
the public, we would be the first to endorse that. 

If you gentlemen would care to visit our CATV system, 
we would be only too glad to accommodate you. Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you. 
Ar·e tllere any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WE:CDEL: You mentioned you have.105 miles 

of plant, did you not? 
.MR. M::: GINTY: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: .Is that confined to the City 

of Atlantic City? 
.MR. M::: GINTY: Atlantic C:i.ty and Brigantine. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Do you have a contract with 

Brigantine? 
.MR. M::: GINTY: Yes, we do. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Why aren't you in Pleasantville? 
.MR. M::: GINTY: Well, to be honest with you, there is 

another system operating ther.e. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDE.L: 
.MR. M::: GINTY: Yes. 

surrounding us. 

Oh, there is a system. 
There are systems completely 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I see. 
MR. M::: GINTY: Tb be specific as to why we didn '· t 

take the franchise, as you can determine from the.way we 
built our system, we just weren't economically capable of 
going into a large community of _that sort and giving the people 
the service we felt they were entitled to that somebody else 
could have given them at the time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You say you have 13 channels 
or 12 channels? 
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.MR • .rvc GINTY: We are operating now with 12 channels 
which is all a TV set is capable of handling. We have now 
installed a modulator' that will pass •- it is called channel "i'" 
which is channel 7 minus l" And this- is being fed through 
the system now and with that set top converter that you.· saw 
on the slides, you wi,11 be able to convert this channel down • 

. ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL:· How many channels operate in 
Pleasantville?· 

MR" J.VC GINTY: .Twelve channels. 
ASSE.MBLYMAN WEIDEL: How many operate in Wildwood? 
.MR,, J.VC GINTY: Twelve. 
ASSE.MBLYMAN WEIDEL: Is 12 the maximum? 
.MR, J.VC GINTY: Well, 12 is the maximum that a set 

will accept at this time and with the.state-of the art it•is 
questionable just how good quality these converters are at 
this date" I am sure they are going to come,, 

ASSE.MBLYMAN. WEIDEL: I believe there was testirnony · 

here at the first hearing there could be 80 channels~ 
.MR, .IYIC GINTY: These people that are ti:3.1.king about 

80 channels are talking about --,-
ASSEMBLYMAJ:,\T WEIDEL: Forty was mentioned o 

.iYlR. MC GINTY: You could put as many channels .in 

as you want.,. You could put 120 channels if. you want to run 
120 lines down the street. There is no limit to what can 

be done, but what is practical at this time and what is 
working at this time-= In Pennsylvania, I think; going back 

a couple of years, there is a 24-ch?-nnel system, but what it 
is in fact is two 12-channel systems, There are double cables 
run11.ing down each street, double amplifiers on the poles. 
Basically it is the same type system everybody has-~ It is 
just a doubleo 

ASSEMBLY.MAN WEIDEL: You have a very well regarded 
company, 

MR • .r,;.c GINTY: Thank you very muchQ, We work very 
hard at .it,, 

ASSEMBLYJV.IAJ'.sf HOLLENBECK~ Thank you very much" 
MR. MC GINTY: Thank youo 
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ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Mr. Wood. 

F R E D M. WO OD: Chairman Hollenbeck and members 
of the Committee, it is a pleasure and a privilege to appear 
before you today. My name is Fr.ed M. Wood, and I am 
president of Holly City Cable TV, which operates a CATV 
system in Millville, New Jersey. We probably have one of 
the smallest in the State. It is a typical small community 
system not owned by a large corporation but by five local 
people. 

I would 1,i:)<e to take this opportunity to discuss 
. . 

with you a subject which is much discussed but, unfortunately, 
little understood, namely, the procedures and: problems involved 
in getting a CATV system started. 

I came to cable television after 3.0 years in the radio 
broadcasting business and 13 years as owner and.operator.of 
a radio station in .Millville, where our system is located. 

My experience in radio made cable television a logical next step, so, 

in 1964, we made the decision to shift gears and obtained a franchise 

from the city. 

But the service didn't start then,for we still had significant 

hurdles to overcome. A CATV system requires a tremendous initial capital 

investment,• and so, of course, we had to $eCure financing. And we had 

to make decisions about what sort of equipment we wanted to use. These 

kinds of problems and decisions.were absolutely minimal, however, when 

compared to the others. 

Thus, for example, we wanted to serve our subscribers by 

bringing in so-called distant signals,-- signals our subscribers could 

not otherwise receive on their television sets. This requires a 

waiver from the Federal Communications. Commission in Washington, D.C. a 

waiver that took us two long years to obtain. 
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And then we ran into a problem wi,th the telephone company, 

whid1 reneged on its agreement with us. So we had another battle to 

fight, this time with the telephone company, with the Public Utilities 

Commission on the sidelines. By the time we had gotten that straightened 

out, another year had gone by. 

So you see, it took us a total of three non-productive years 

from the time tve got our franchise to get to the point where we could 

offer service to our subscribers. During thbse long three years, we 

had to wait for the action of various regulatory commissions, hoping 

that action would be forthcoming. We had to riegot.iate with various 

parties, like the telephone company, hoping that we could get business 

arrangements finalized. 

While this was going oh, of course, we had no income coming 

in, even though we were expending money in overhead and in trying to 

construct part of our plant. And, of course, i:nflation was continuing 

_all through this waiting period. So apart from the maddening frustration 

at continually being thwarted in our attempts to proceed swiftly, we 

were also suffering a very real and measurable expense due to this 

delay. Thus, I would estimate that the three year delay caused 

approximately a 15 percent increase in our total costs! 

Also of great importance was the fact that our franchise had 

a construction deadline which we really wanted to meet. And this was 

not just a case of recognizing a mere contractual obligation, although 

of course, that played a part. We recognized that we had made a 

promise to the city and we wanted to live up to that promise. And we 

knew that our subscribers wanted and deserved to get service on time. 
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·· So, as the 196 7 dec;1dline drew near, we worked. and wo.rked to be 

able to meet it. And, c;lespite .all the waiting and problems we encountered, 

we hooked. up our first subs.criber on Jant;iary 1, 1967, right on time. 

That didn't mark the end of our problems, however. You see, 

we purchase our microwave service from a common carrier. And .that 

common carrier; which is. regµlated by the FCC, has tc- get ~rnthorization 

from the FCC to serve us. Obtaining that authorization took another six 

months. And then we had another six..,.month wait before service was 

instituted. 

Our experience is , I think, typical in fact, we may even 

have been luckier than others. , Even so, it took us three long and 

expensive years of regulatory hassling before we were L"eady to begin 

service. And, at the same time., we had c;1 commitment to begin service 

by a certain date, a commitment that we conce:i,vably might not have been 

able to meet -- the fact that we did in fact meet it was due. to a lot 

of hard work and a little luck -- much of the delay was due to factors 

, which were simply out of o.ur coµtrol. 

The moral of the story is that starting a CATV system isn't 

the breeze it is sometimes said to be. You have to, deal with too many 

outside parties, and clear. too many regulatory hurclles to be able to 

Plan much in advance. It t k ·ff· · · f .· a es su 1.c1.ent inancial backing .to weather 

the lean years when all you are doing is waiting fo. r regulatory . agencies 

to act. It takes lots of time, lcits of work, and, most importantly, 

lots of patience. 

You will note that most of our delay was attributable to the 

action or, too often, inaction of outside regulatory bodies~ 

Adding another layer of regulation would so complicate and confuse matters 
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that the potential for delay would be staggering enough to discourage 

all but. the heartiest investors. And it. would. just add to the already 

existing morass of regulatory objectives, objectives which often 

conflict. 

Thus, you will recall that we had .a construction deadline in 

our franchise. This was a deadline we wanted to meet and did meet. 

But we met it despite,. not because of, the action of other regulatory 

agencies which had other goals and problems in. mind. The problem 

would just be magnified if we had to work under an additional layer of 

regulatory burden. 

Once we got started, we concentrated on bringing our subscribers 

the highest possible quality of service even though we had debt from our 

initial investments. We have expanded our plant, adding 12 miles to the 

original sixty. We have tried to serve as an outlet for local expression 

by providing five hours a day of local origination. All our programs 

are locally originated we do not show any movies or syndicated 

series. Incidentally, we have been doing this for three years, so 

we started originations three years before they were required by the 

Federal Communicatiorn Commission. 

These originations often provide a vehicle for discussion and 

presentation of issues of local public importance. For example, at one 

time, there was a sewer referendum, and we provided both sides an 

opportunity.to air their views on our system. Today, the 18th 

of May, the citizens in Millville are.voting on a school 

bond issue, and we have donated many hours of television 

time so both sides of the issue could be heard. We have 

presented programs on drugs and on juvenile problems. We 

have a daily educatimial quiz show, .one whir:h · is so popular 
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with the young people in the community that we have formed 

a bowling team of kids from the show. We do two local 

ne\.\S programs daily, ministerial programs, high school sports, 

strictly local and no syndication. 

It is this kind of community service which CATV is uniquely able 

to provide. CATV can serve its community dir·ectly an::l tangibly offering 

an important local forum for discussion of issues and thus contributing 

to creation of a community awareness which is too often lacking. 

But in order to provide this kind of service -- service which, 

incidentally, is not a money-maker -- CATV has to exist in a regulatory 

environment conducive to optional flixibility and growth. As I've tried 

to indicate to you today, starting a CATV system is not an overnight 

proposition. Regulatory constraints and even ordinary business delays 

and problems all make it a time-consuming, frustrating and expensive 

procedure. Admittedly, it can be an attractive business -- but only if 

you have the patience and .financial ability to withstand the pressures 

caused by inaction and delay. Once you get started, you have a 

magnificent opportunity for community service, service which apart from 

the benefits to the community, can produce a great deal of personal 

satisfaction. 

But, again, it is imperative, i,n order to attract the kind. 

of investment and investors necessary to ensure realization of CATV's 
. ' . 

potential for service, that regulation be minimal and conducive to 

growth. Therefore, I urge that you reject any and all attempts to 

saddle CATV with another layer of restrictive regulation, or to stifle 

and stunt its growth. The people who would be hurt in the long run are 

the.subscribers and the communities, who would be deprived of the chance 

to enjoy CATV's full potential as a service industry. 
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Thank you very much, gentlemen" 
As a small o·perator who sometimes drives a truck 

and sometimes svJeeps the place, if you have any specific 
questions about the operation, I will be glad to answer them" 

ASSEMBLYfvJA.T\T WEIDEL: Do you have any franchises 
where you.are not operating? 

.MR, WOOD: No, we only have one, the one in our own 
corrmmni tyo 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You just have the one? 
MR, WOOD: Yes, that's right., We 'would like to 

expand into an area, as a side line, which is two poles 
distance from the end of our cable, but because of the FCC 
regulations, we cannot do ito Yet there are a hundred homes 
in the area who have requested service from us but we can"t 

provide it" 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Because you have to have a 

minimum? 
JYJR. WOOD: No, because we have to go before the FCC 

because we have to go across a community line and we can't 
do it., In other words, the City of Vineland is on one side 
of the line and the. City o:E Millville is on the othec, Yet 
the area there cannot be served by the system from Vineland 
because they stop maybe 6 miles away, but we can't go across 
that line, 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: May I ask one quick question,, 
Because of the history of CATV= it apparently has been 
around for a few years - is there any notion of a breaking 
point? At what number of subscribers do you begin to get 
in the black? Is· there anything that is available on that? 

I'-'Il'zo WOOD~ I think it depends, Mr" Vreeland, on 
the operator himself. We started to be in the black, if you 
want to call it that, approximately one year ifte~ we 
started the system.. However:, at the time, our o:t"iginal 60 

miles with the head-in tower and so fortr1 cost in the neighborhood 
of $350,000 ,,, We have added 12 miles which went into another 
$60,000i After five years, we ~ad paid our original debt 
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I 
down to approximately $1.80,000 and. v:ve add~d $60,000 more on 
top of that. That is where we sta,nd right now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: In other words, apparently 
there is no pattern. This is a singular situation so 
far as you are concerned. 

MR. WOOD: In my opinion, it is the cable operator 
himself. If he wants to wo.rk, he saves money:. If he wants 
to sit in the office, he.doesn't save money. 
as that. 

It is as simple 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: So there is no relation then 
of the number of subscribers to any part that a regulatory 
system could play. 

so we 

R I C 

MR. WOOD: No, sir, not in my opinion~ 
ASSE.tvIBLY.MAN WEIDEL: Thank you. 
Mr. Loftus is next. We only have two more to 

are.going to stay right through and finish up. 

H A R D w. L 0 F T u S: Mr. Chairman and 

go 

Honorable Members of the Committee: 

. My name is Richard W. Loftus. I am President of North Bergen 

Cable Television, a New Jersey Corporation with offices at the Stonehenge, 

North Bergen, New Jersey. 

Our company is prese:ntly constructing a cable television facility 

under a franchise .properly ordained l:>y the. Township of North Bergen, .to 

serve that community. We expect to commence se.rvice to volurttary sub-

scribers by August of this year. We b~long to the New. Jersey State CATV 

Association and join with it in opposing the proposed legislation which is the 

subject of this hearing. 

I am fully aware that this Committee has heard substantial testimony 

72 



on this subject. Therefore, my r~ma:r;-ks will .Pe brief and pointed ... They will, 
•' ' . \·, . ,,. . ,·' ' 

however, attempt to focus on the critical ppints. of your d~liberations. 

I feel that this Committee, in deciding whether or not to report this 

bill to action by the Legislature, must as.k and answer two fundamental 

questions. First, what, in a nutshell, is this business called CATV; and, 

secondly, is that business truly a candidate for State regulation, especially 

of a public utility nature? 

As to the first question, I feel that a sifting of the wheat of testimony 

given before this body establishes the fact that cable television is a service 

oriented, high-risk business. CATV is a delivery boy. It is ju~t one of several 

known means of delivering a television signal to a television set. .To be sure, 

we in the business believe it is the best way; but it is by no means the only way. 

CATV systems must compete - - with home antennas, which are competent 

and effective in performing their tasks -- and with other sources of enter-

tainment which compete with our product, a TV show. 

Because our service must compete with other sources of entertainment 

and means of delivery, we try to increase our competitive value by providing 

extra services. These extra services range from locally-originated programs 

to remote channel tuners. They include ba,ckground music, 24-hour news. 

services, local activities an.nouncements and time/weather information., 

Our slogan is "There's More to See on Cable TV", and there is. 

However, it is not true that you can only see on Cable-TV, and that is a real 

distinction. 

To be specific, there is n,o. CA TV sy~tern. operating in the State of 
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New Jersey which is completely sat~rated, even though man'y have been in 

operation for over a decade. The reasori for this is quite simple. We are a 

service business; subscription.is by choice, and many thousands of people do 

not choose our way, but rather select anothe:r way. That is their right. And 

it proves a very real point. We have competition, and co:rrpetition means 

risk. 

To be more specific, take ou.r operation in North Bergen. This 

community lies only two air miles from the New York City TV tran·smitters. 

To be s\,lre there are areas in the community which suffer signal reception 

problems which will be cured by CATV. However, it is equally true that the 

overwhelming majority of the comm'unity is a,p1e, on simple rabbit-ear 

ante~nas, to receive at least six and up to ten channels of television, with 

clarity and only minor interference. Therefore, it is obvious that faced with 

such competitive reality, we must offer substantially more than is presently 

available in order to attract subscription income.·· This we intend to do through 

programming and other services. By,doing things the big city broadcasters and 

networks cannot. 

I urge you gentlemen to realize that this is a venturesome proposition. 

It takes. tremendous capital and is one hell of a risk. If not properly done, 

properly engineered, properly operated and properly marketed, itwill r~sult 

in bankruptcy. 

On the other hand, if done correctly, it is calculated to result in a 

profit. A profit to the subscriber who receives a valuable service; a profit 

to the township and the state who receive tax income and other benefits; and 

a profit to our company, which spent the money and accepted the risk. 
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Profit is a very American word, like freedom, justice, equality and 

opportunity. The potential for profit is the basis of our economic system. If 

you remove the potential for profit, you remove the incentive to risk. That is 

exactly what this legislation would do. It would take away without compensating. 

It means fewer jobs -- not more. It means less business - not more. It means 

less income not rnore. Why? Bei:ause you would. make us what we are not - -

a utility. 

Pass. an amendment to this bill prohibiting the reception of TV signals 
' ·, . : , . 

by any means other than CATV and I agree that I am a utility. Do anything less' 

and I am a scapegoat for beauracracy. 

CATV is a high risk, venture capital, service business in a competitive 

environment. It is not a utility. 

With that fact in mind, let us proceed to the next question. Is CA'.I'V a 

candidate for State regulation, especially as a public utility? 

First, it should be obvious that this State is no different from others 

it has problems. The air is foul;. the. streams polh1ted, the airports over-

crowded~ the cities in strife;.· The areas now regulated by the public service 

branch are in trouble. People don't wonder if there will be "blackouts" and 

"brownouts;, anymore -- fust how ~any and how severe. Businessmen are used 

to waiting many, many minutes for a telephone circuit during peak hours. Gas 

mains break, sewer systems fail, garbage spews over and the chlorine treatment 

centers fail. 

So what does the .. pubHc service branch do? They request the right to 

regulate CATV-~ which, by·theway, has precipitated damned few complaints. 
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Second, I am. sure you are aware that CATV is, and has been for many 

years, regulated by the Federal Government, and that Federal control is pre-

emptive in nature. Therefore, it is obvious that a major portion of regulatory 

ambit is already usurped from your jurisdiction. Moreover, the scope of this 

Federal control is immediately subje.ct to expansion, and such expansion is not 

only possible, but probable and publically predicted. 

At this point I would like .to go away from my written 

statement and I would like to dweil for a minute·on the fact that 

you gentlemen have heard before you toda.y and the previous session 

constantly, consistently, Federal Communications Commission :- FCC 

thip, FCC, FCC, FCC - and.I urge you to realize that we are in a 

regulated business. 

I am regulated on a municipal level under an ordinance and 

a franchise and I am regulated by the Federal government.· The 

Federal government's regulation, as has been brought out in the 

testimony, has been very, very concentrated and very, very controlling 

over the last 3, 4, 5 years.• It has caused a recession in the 

cable television business. It has caused Jerrold Electronics, as 

the union steward pointed ovt, to cut its employee level practically 

by 50 per cent. We are now at a point in this industry where 

the curtains are starting to open at the FCC and regulatiOn is now 

ready to be promulgated which will open the gates again to CATV 

development. 

For the State at this point and for your body at this 

point to take action before the guidelines, which are coming, 

and you know they are coming, are promulgated would be wasteful. 

It would result in your action being rendered moot. 
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Therefore, the 1:;xerc,ise w~ ,.are engaged i,n today, were it to result in 

state utility control,. will very likely or at least highly probably be rendered 

futile and moot by impending 'Federal action. To mo Ve to legislate before such 

determination would be foolhardy at best and wasteful at least. 

Third, it must be recognized that many mtini".ipalities, acting 

properly and in good conscience, have, already established CA TV regulations in 

accordance with municipal ordinances. These regulations vary greatly from 

community to community, as each community varies. This fact bears recognition. 

Each community treats CATV differentiy than others, because each community 

is different, and CA TV is a community business. 

Therefore, any legislation proposing to negate, nullify or alter the years 

of legal commitments entered into in good faith by the existing municipalities and 

operators must also in good faith take into a.ccount the realities of existing 

muni<;ipal regulations. If such is not done, then justice is not done. The cities 

and operators have a constitutional right to their contracts. 

Further, it must be realized that many municipalities in the State of 

New Jersey have already refused to grant CATV operation permits. Those 

wishing to transfer that decision-making authority from those cities 

and townships to another body must recognize that they are dealing 

in an area where their decision may not be that of those who are 

affected. 

If I may, Mr. Hollenbeck, I would say this portion was 

written in here before your statement. I will go into it. 

I think there was a silent force,in my mind,about this 

proposed legislation. I think that it is unfortunate that after 
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or 2138? 

before. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Are you referring to the moratorium 

MR. LOFTUS: I am referring to the. origincil bill. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: I was referring to the moratorium 

MR. LOFTUS: Not at this point. But I think a silent 

premise was there. It has been dispelled in my mirid. 1 think 

it is unfortunate that t.he. media, after all the extensive testimony 

that was before· this body, picked up an unf.ortunate few parcels 

of it and chose to publicize it as lJroaqly as they did. But I 

think that premise was and may c9ntinue,and I think it is incumbent 

upon this Committee to dispel it, that the underlying contention is 

that the cities are either incapable of regulating or, if. they 

are capable, are corruptly capable. I agree with you that that 

premise is not correct and that is not the basis· for this legislation. 

CATV regulation belongs at and'is best accomplished at 

two levels -- Federal and Municipal •.. If we can depart here, I 

think we have to look at the point as to what. the State's area 

of regulation is. And I think you, Assemblyman Weidel, have 

probably the most pointed questions in this area. We especially 

get down to the issue of the moratorium. It is very logical to 

say that we don't }mow what we are going to do here. There is 

an area, there is an ambit, where the State is going to come in 

and regulate. And I am not afraid of that. I am not afraid of 

it at all. I am already regulated by the Federal Communications 

Commission. I am already regulated by the city and I do not fear 

State regulation. What I fear is lmproper State regulation. That 
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is what I fear and that is the basis of all the testimony 

you have before you today. 

If w.e are going ,to be re9ulated, le·::.' s under st.and 

· what the business is and the way to regulate it., And r do 
not aaree that you start off with the assumotion that if we 

don't put the boot-h2el·restriction moratorium on a municipality, 

therefore we are'going to be caught behind the barn door 

\·vhen we get to the point that we do regulate. I believe:that 

proper State regulation will be in the form of guidelines, 

will be in the form of instructions, will be in the form 

somewhat of policing perhaps. ·But I do not believe that you 

are going to get down to the point where you are goin9 to 

be that deeply involved with the actual operation and running 

of CKfV systems before the franchising thereof" I think 

that area is pre-empted to you by the Federal Communications 

Commission. I think the guidelines are going to be more to 

t:.1.e r:mnici pali ties t:'1an they are going to be to the states, 

and I think the states are going tb be relegated to saying, 

"All right, we have these Federal guidelines telling municipal-

ities what they must follow and our function truly is tc, police 

and properly regulate.in the public interest,, 11 I do not 

believe that that is properly accomplished by more or less 

biting down on the bullet and saying, "Look, if we don't 

do something now and stop these people from granting these 

franchises,, they are going to do things completely improperly," 
. . ' ' ,. [, '" ,, ' . 

because I think the municipality has a correlative right, 

if you can tell it, "You can't do anything until we move," to 

79 



say, "Don't you' do anything until.' we, move.''., I .think: there 

is a tremendous area here·of needed. liaison. 

I am not speaking as a man who is. trying to run 

around and get a lot of other. franchises. I do ,know. this, that 

I fear the pos.sibility of a moratorium pecause a morato:rium 

. always lends i tsel.f to a continuation. I .think "moratorium" 

is an ugly word. Any tj_me you go into a busines.s man arid 

tell him, from a State level or a municipal level,· that we 

don't know what. to,do, therefore we are going. to tell you 

you can't do anything, and we don.' t know what we are going 

to tell the, cities and the towns,, therefore, we tell them 

they can't do .anything, I think you are turning your back 

upon the proper, :r,nunicipal, State, Federal legislative process 

that this country has developed. on. , I reall.y do not in. 

my own mind feel it is proper to tell somebody, "Stop~ until 

I tell you to. go." . That is not the way yol:I. discipline · your 

own children. That is not the way you run your.business. 

Those are iny comments,. gentlemen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN. HOLLENBECK.: Thank. you. Any. questions? 
[No response.] Thank you very much. 

Mr.· Scarpa. 

JOHN F. S C A R P A: Chairman Hollenbeck and 
other members of the Committee: 

My name is John F. Sc?1,rpa, General Manager of National 
Cable TV Systems, in Avalon, New Jersey, which is down in 
Cape May County. ii presently serve as Vice President o'f 
the New Jersey C~bl.e 1elevision Association and it is in 
this latter capacity that.· I appear before you today~ 
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The New Jersey Cable l'e,1evi~ion Associ~tionand its 

Itlember CATV systems were sh, )eked aµd su~prised ~t the incidents 

of ailegedextortiori mentioned-in public testimony before this 

Committee. on-AprillB,.1971. We also, of course, have read 

articies in the newspapers invol;ing said testimony which appeare~1 

shorti)" there-after, _ The. newspap~r 1:t:fticles, of course, emphaslze~,-

the 11sensati6na11lnatute Of, these: statements and almost without , . ,_., 

-exception failed to repOrt the positive testimony relating to ca~:ye 

televislon operations in this stat_e. ---
.. . .. 

·The incidents . r'eported t~ this Committee, if true, ob- .t,,; 

v:l:ously. represent compl.ete aberrat;icms in a long and consistently ; 

honoral>le course of coriduc~ on thE?. part of :Local elected officials 

and -operator~ of CATV systems in this state over -an _extended period. 

of time. _I -can say wtth-out qual.ffic~tiori - · - and. I, am ·sure 

to the dismay of the press -- that in my many years of 
- exp~rience in the _CATV industry 1,np:tcients :of this sort hav:e never 

happened tome·personally no'.!'."have ~imilar incidents come to: my 

attention. A poll of the 6p~rating,, CATV systems in New Jersey also 

_ cchifitins _ this fact . 

. Our __ eiperi'end:· w:itp elected :officials has unanimously .. 

beeri that the/have. awar4ed CATV franchises ih good faith with -

abs'oltitely the' best in'tdres'.1:$ of· th:eif' indi\i'ldual cotnmunities at 

heart.•-

--.- However', oqr . fitat·e<Association: :i;s concerned about the 

. reports; of these r~cen't i~ol~te-d •:Ln-cidents of: suth 'alleged. conduct',. -

A13 a matt~r- .of ·Ass-~tiAt;;ion p'9l:icy~ t wiS:h to state imblicly· that 

--we will forthwith eJCpel> any riiember of ·tJur' As~oci·ati.o'n; who has proven 
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to have engaged in such highly 1llegal conduct. We decry such 

attempts to subvert the regular and legal processes of awarding CATV 

franchises and will not tolerate such conduct on the part of any 

member of our Association. We urge the State Attorney~s office to 

promptly investigate any reports of such conduct and to promptly 

liring to justice any person, be it elected offici~l, CATV system 

operator or franchise applicant who engages in same. 

In order to put more "teeth" into law enforcement in this 

area and to more .. effectively ensure the prompt conviction and 

. punislunent of persons engaging in such activity, our Assoeintion 

has taken the liberty of having its Counsel prepare proposed criininal 

legislation which would·specifically deal with these matters. I 

offer for the very serious consideration of your Committee two Bills 

which we have drafted in this connection. One would make it a separate 

and distinct. crime punishable by a fine of .not more than $10,000.00 

or imprisonment for not more than five years, or: both, for. any 

elected official local or state or employee of any political ~ub-

division of the State of New Jersey who stipulates. for pr receives. 

or consents or agrees to receive any consideration from any person 

for procuring or attempting to procure.for .such person the grant 

of a CATV fr;anchise, i-~·, .~tortion. The second Bill would apply 

similar penalties to any person who pays or offers or promises to 

pay any consideration to any elected official or employee of the 

state or local government for the use. or promise to .use any. influence 

to procure the grant of a CATV franchise, i.~., br,ibery. 

I ~ould reque;st that copies of ;these proposed Bills be, 
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included in the record of this proceeding and, would urge 
this Committee and. you-, Mr® Chairman, to promptly introduce 
them. They have the, unqualified and whole.hearted support 
and endorsement of the New Jersey Cable Television Association. 

Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Thank you© I think Mr. Lee 

has copies of these and we will include both of them in 
the record. And we will certainly have them examined and 
evaluated· .before the next regular meeting of the Comrni ttee 
so we can discuss them in detail before proposing them for 
introduction® I want to thank you very much for them. 

(Proposed bills submitted py Mr. Scarpa 
can be found on pages 105 and 106) 

I think you have something I hope is going to come 
through to tell us about. 

MR,. SCARPA~ I thought instead of talking to all 
my attorneys and accountants I should go right to where the 
horse is and I went down to.the Commission to see Mr. Sol 
Schildhausee I was in Washington and I spoke to him on 
the telephone and I have a statement which I would like to 
read to you, with your permission. 
(Reading) 

I have recently been in contact with Mr. Sol 
Schildhause, Chief of the Cable Television Bureau of the 
Federal Communications Commission. I have been authorized 
by Mro Schildhause to inform the Committee that the FCC 
intends to totally pre-empt the field of CATV regulation 
within the next sixty dayse Mr. Schildhause personally told 
me within the next thirty t::o forty-five days© But as Mr • 
.Matthews pointed out, we state sixty. Some regulatory 
authority may subsequently be redelegated back to the 
municipalities. 

Mr. Schildhause indicated that if members of the 
Committee or its staff desire to contact him, he and his 
staff would be more thi:ln happy to cooperate with you in 
discussing and coordinating this issue. 

Io thereforeo submit to you that the State of New Jersey 
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take no action at this time until the FCC determines redelegation 
to either the State ·or the municipalities. 

ASSEMBLY.MAN HOLLENBECK: I have several questions in 
that· ~rea, but T will' direct them td counsel ,when he returns. 
I want to get hack to your first statement. It seems to me from 
the tone of your statement that your Association or your 
opef::ating TV dea.lers have a problem .... I don I t think you are 
expressing it directly, but it seems to me ym.t are implying 
that you hav'e a problem with franchise hunters who seek to 
gatp}:~r franchises and then just sit on them for a period 
of time, }mping for a bigger pa'rty to come along a.nd buy them 
out or the FCC to do something to put thern in a more favorable 

·financial position. Did I read you Correctly'? Can you 
clar_Jfy it? 

MIL SCARPA: Not in its entirety, no. What I have 
attempted to say is that in New Jersey we, as operators, 
people ·in the business, are concerned because we are the 
guys that the darts are being thrown at~ 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Of course, but is there. in 
your opinion a problem? .Is there an element existing, a 
group of people who will go in and buy franchises just to 
sit on them for the future? 

MR. SCARPA: No, sir, not to my knowledge. I .think 
there is a reason for delay in each specific.· franchise which 

:' , .,1, ,, , , I 

has been issued. Some of those have been ordered by the FCC. 
There are, I am sure, economic reasons in areas where it may 
not be practical to build in one small community and two 
may be needed, which would be providing those services Q • 

But I know of none wher.e · so .... called franchise hunters participated. 
ASSEMBLY.MAN HOLLENBECK: All right. 
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Have any of these franchises 

gone by 'default toyour knowledge? 
MR. SCAR.PA: Have any franchises in·this State'defaulte'd? 
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Yes•.• 
MR. SCARPA: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Are there many? 



.MR. SCARPA: Off the top of my head, I can think of 
one or two where they were not a default of the cable 
company but because of FCC rules imposing restriction of 
distant signal into the area, The franchise perhaps had an 
18-month clause in it whereby construct ion must be· under way 
or completed at that stage, and it did not happen. 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: It designated the time then" 
.MR. SCARPA: The franchise? 
ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Yes • 
.MR,, SCARPA: Yesr sir~ Most ordinances do, incidentally, 

spell out that the services must begin and commence by 
certain dateso 

ASSEMBLYMAN VREELAND: Thank you very much • 
.MR. MATTHEWS: Just one point I wanted to make to you, 

most modern CATV franchises - and they are based on the 
franchises suggested by the National Institute of Municipal Law 
Officers or the League of Cities - contain a provision that 
trafficking in franchises is outlawed and that the specific 
approval of the City Council has to be obtained before even a 
minority interest can be transferred, and we support that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Mr, Doherty. 

B R I A N DOHERTY~ When I prepared my speech, 
I was prepared to. say "Good morning" " 

ASSEMBL,YMAN HOLLENBECK: It's afternoono 
. .MR. DOHERTY: It is afternoon and running into evening, 

so I will keep it very.brief and to the point., 
My name is Brian Doherty and I am Vice President 

of Tele-Mark Communications" Tele-Mark Communications is a 
wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia Cable Systems, which is 
located in Westport, Connecticut., 

What is Tele=Mark Communications? I think I should 
tell you this, gentlemen, because this action that you propose 
to take of a one-year moratorium does directly have a great 
deal of implications in towns adjoining the towns that we 
service at the present time,,, Tele-Mark operates a cable 
system in three counties and seven communities in those 
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counties. We operate in Morris County, Bergen County and 
Passaic County. We operate in seve.n boroughs and cities, 
starting with Ringwood, Wanaque, Bloomingdale, Butler, 
Pompton Lakes, Wayne, and we also adjoin many, many communities 
that would and do call us every day and request service. 
We have 22 employees at the present time. We are adding 
them at a rate of about one every month. We have a payroll 
of upwards of $175,000 a year. We are constructing a plant 
in Wayne right now which we have a franchise for and 
which stipulations under the franchise mandated that we 
complete our construction of the entire city within five 
years. I would report to you at this time that we are 
approximately after less than one year's construction 85 
per cent complete in Wayne. We are also continuing building 
in the other cities, both as the need arises and as new 
homes come into availability of cablee Some of the towns 
from which we have gotten many calls include: Kinnelon, 
Boonton, Li~coln P'ark, as far down as Parsippany, wanting 
to know whether or not we can give them our service: in 
Bergen County, Franklin Lakes, Wycko;ff, Mahwah, Ridgewood, 
Midland Park, Glen Rock and Fairlawn. We have received 
calls from all of these places, wanting to know if we could 
give them service. I think one of the reasons we have 
received the calls is that we are the only operating system 
at the present time in the State of New Jersey, delivering 
to its subscribers via microwave from the New York Telephone 
Company from Madison Square Garden, all the home Knicks·and· 
Ranger games, including the NIT playoffs, the $210,000 
Madison Square Garden Tennis Tournament, and so on. There 
are many events that come over from Madison Square Garden 
we service on channel 3. 

How would this proposed· legislation directly affect 
the communities that I have mentioned? To begin with, as you 
have been tolq in prior testimony, to get a franchise in 
many of these areas do~s in fact take at least a year. . To 
start construction, to build, may take as much as six months 
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to a year after you receive a franchise,. What you are 
proposing here today is to put a freeze on all franchises 
in the State of New Jersey. What I must tell these people 
when they do call our company and ask for service is the 
probability of our servicing them with what they want will 
be ·a minimum of one and probably five years away, I don'.t 
believe myself that this legislation is going to solve apy 
of the problems that are before you gentlemen today and I 
don°t really think that anybody believes that. 

Needless to say, the controversy over this has.given 
the cable TV industry in the State a black eye, certainly 
not due to these hearings, but certainly due to the sensation-
alization of the newspapers. 

We have tried in every way., shape and form to 
service our communiti.es with the best possible cable TV 
we can. We have over 300 miles of plant at the present 
time. When construction is completed, we will be in front 
of 32,000 homes. If this legislation goes into effect u 

again I stipulate we can tell the rest of these people whom 
we planned on servicing, where we planned on getting franchises 
at one time or another, that we will not in fact be in 
construction for many years,, 

I mentioned that we had 22 employees. I think this 
is a very important fact because we do generate a great deal 
of cash in the State in the form of such things as taxes 
and many people.are very happy working for us. We hope 
that in the very near future we can start trying to acquire 
other franchises within the area that we cctn service right 
from our ownhead--in. Obviously if this legislation passes, 
we will not be able to. Therefore, we will not create any 
more· jobs and spend anymore money in the construction and 
giving to the people the services that they very desperately 
desire and want,,, 

Also, whether you are aware of it or not, gentlemen, 
Madison·Square Garden has·offered this package to every cable 
TV operator in the States of New Jersey and New York 9 ·This 
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means that. now franchise areas that were either unecon.omical 
to build or that weren9t sought after. as franchise areas 
have something to offer the people .other thanoff-the...,air. 
reception. In conjunction with the Madison Square Garden 
package that we. give our people, we also do local origination 
programs. We do 15 minutes of news every single da.y for all 
seven communities, telling them exactly what is going on 
in their communities to keep them .in toucl:l.. We do·local high 
school baseball games, football.games, basketball games. 
We do Little League g_ames, Pop Warner. League, PAL games. 
We have a 24-hour message channel for loc~l orig:j.pation that 
givei;; club meetings, council meetings,Boy Scout meetings, 
etc., as a service to the community at no charge to the ,com-
munity. We·have covered in the past and do intend to continue 
to cover election results on a wide basis from the different 
precincts.all over.the communities that we service. 

We have a situation with Paterson State College 
now where they will. be giving us one hour per week of their 
own programmed material. And, of course, as I mentioned,, 
we have the Knicks and the Rangers. 

We have other programs,· pending. We are now working wi.th 
one of the Medical Associations to put a channei on strictly 
for doctors for educational purposes •. These, are realities, 
gentlemen. These are not pie-in-the-sky dreams that a lot 
of people are talking about. 

We have a great deal of experience in this area. We· 
hope to continue to grow in this State. We hope to give the. 
needed service that many people want, but we don't feel as 
though we will be able to do it if this bill is passed in. 
the very near. future. 

I do have a p:i:::inted statement.that I will give to you. 
Some of the points in it,.howl!:!ver, I .would li~e to touch upon. 
I thank you for clearing the air as to the reason for this. 
Committee, that it is not to study the allegations of bribery 
or anything else in the State. However, you must admit, 
gentlemen, that the notoFiety ,that we.have received has hurt 
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us a great deal in the public"s eye. It has also resulted 
in a great deal of mistrust of the locally-elected officials. 
I think it is important that we don't·act hastily here, 
that the legislators in the Senate do not act hastily, and 
pass a bill that is trying to do what all the other power 
manipulators in the broadcast field have been unable to do 
on the Federal level - stop this industry i.n this State. 

That is basically what I have to say. If there are 
any questions that you would like to ask, I would be happy 
to try and answer them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Mr. Doherty, a.re you familiar 
with the. New Jersey CATV operating systems that were handed 
out last time. The source was Television Fact, Volume 2, 
1970-71 edition, and NA means not available. 

MR. DOHERTY; I am not familiar with the document, no. 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: There are 2 1/2 pages of system 

operators and in those first 2 1/2 pages the following 
appear: Oakland by Tele-Mark Communications - not available. 
In other words, your service is not available. Phillipsburg 

MR" DOHERTY: Before you bother going through all that, 
I would like to straighten one thing out. Tele-Ma.rk Com-
munications was a company that was owned by private individuals" 
We, that is, Columbia Cable Systems, have purchased Tele-
Mark Communications and Ringwood Cable TV and combined the 
two of them to operate as one separate system. The information 
that you are referring to in this particular document is 
inaccurate in some places. We do not hold any other franchises 
in the State of New Jersey~ outside of the one we have. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I just happened to pick that out" 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: What does nnot available" mean? 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Well, they are not operating. 
MR. DOHERTY: It simply means that at the time ---

Again I cannot speak to why it says "not available." I can 
only tell you what I think it means. If somebody were to 
call me about a new system that I was just starting to build 
and ask, ''What are your figures? How many subscribers do 
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you have," they are qot available~ more than likely you 
have no subscribers. , 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: If you had a date next to it 
when you started operating, y~u would have th.e numb~r of 
subscribers, wo11ldn't you? 

MR. DOHERTY: I would assume so. , . , 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I would assume so too. 
Now Allamuchy has already awarded a franchise for a 

CATV system to the Panther Valley Service, Jncorporated. 
Belvidere has offered a franchise, Bloomingdale, Bloomsburg, 
Boonton, Bordentown. I could go on - 1 page, 2 pages, 3 pages, 
4 pages, 5 pages, 6 pages - all names - Ocean County TV Cable, 
Plainfield Cablevision, Philadelphia Cable,' Jerrold Cable, 
Sterling communications - all awarded. All of these have 
been awarded but they are not in operation. Franchises have 
been awarded. They are not operating. Do you mean to tell 

I • 

me that if we didn't pass a moratorium every one. of these 
guys would be operating this year? 

MR. DOHERTY: Well, I can't speak for these people, sir. 
I can only tell you my feeling on it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: We,1:-1, why q.ren't they operating? 
You mentioned Essex. Your name is mentioned here a couple 
of times where you have franchises and are not operating. 

MR. DOHERTY: I would state this, sir, that I think 
if you study the facts behind each one, why they are not in 
operation, we would be better served, not asking the question 
why they are not in operation when the representatives are not 
here. I have no idea why these people are not in operation. 
I do maintain that ITiany of them are probably not in operation 
due to FCC regulations. I think if you study this, you will 
find that many cities in the State of New Jersey fall into 
that pattern. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: You say it is the FCC regulations. 
When they are trying to abrogate some cable TV contracts, 
they are saying it is because of FCC. They are taking them 
to court. That's their defense - the FCC. What I am trying 
to get at is this: Take the Township of Stratford. I 
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don°t knowwhere Stratford is but it has already awarded 
a contract to JerroldCorporation. They are not operating. 

. ' 

That 0 s gone~ Stratford ·is gone. They may have a five-year 
contract or a ten-year•contract. So we are not going to 
affect Stratford, Wanaque, Washington Township, Wharton. 
We are not going to affect these. The only ones that we 
are going to affect, if you add them all up,.would be those 
that havenut already awarded contracts. 

The electrical men were here talking about putting 
people out of jobs and here you have pages full of awards 
where the work hasn·' t begun yet. 

MRo DOHERTY: A.gain I can only talk for myself, sir., 
I can only tell me what you will do to me, to my company 
and to the people in my area in Morris County and in Bergen 
County. Many franchises have not been granted there9 Many 
people have not even gone after franchises .:for many reasons, 

I 

economical reasons mainly. Our company feels that we have 
proven to ourselves that we have been able to take a company 
such as Tele-Mark and show that it will be profitable at 
some time, perhaps a great deal longer than the normal 
system will be profitable, but that it will be profitable. 
We feel that Franklin Lakes, Wyckoff, Ridgewood, Midland· 
Park and.these towns can be built now because of the Knicks 
and the Ranger package that we have now, because of the 
local origination that we are doing, and that by simply 
saying to these people now that we are sorry because of 
whatever reasons they.are.,.. and I am not quite sure what 
they are.- we 0 re not going to allow you to have the·service 
that s.ome 5,000 have in 3 adjoining counties and cities 
hayebecause we don°t feel that it is going to properly 
service you I don. 0 t understand it' sire I know that 
I have to tell these people now if this legislation does 
go through that most likely it will be many years before 
they can get this·se:rvice and I ddn't think that is giving 
the public what they·deserve. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Now maybe you can't answer this 
;. 
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quest.io:p .and if. you can.'.t-, it, is. all right. . :. . ' . . :, . .. . : . ' 
Let's take 

i, .·'' . 

the Warren Cable Comp~my in ,Gre(:!nw:ich Township .. , , I ·· don 1 :t. . ' ,'' . ,. .: . . . . 
know where.it i,s. . ~o~ebody_ says north of_ P,hillipsp1.;1rg. , 
They a:r:e not o~erating but they_. ha:ve · a . francl}:i,.se. · Do other· 
companies com~ along and b_4y, this franchise?· 

MR. DORER~: . _I wouldn't know, i:C they- would buy that 
one, •sir. . I . wouldn I t · have . any idea.-.• . . ~· . 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Can they f;5ell it? 
MR. DOHERTY: l,haven't any id~a. 

they can. 
I don I t know if. 

•, .. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEI,D:EL: O.K. ,' I 'rn a~king the :wrong man. 
', MR. DOI:IERTY: . You, should ask th~ pec:>ple who own the" 

. franchise. I haven't any.idea., ~- . ' . . . . .... 

A$,SF;MBLYMAN WEJDEL: No. 'I ._want to ask the attorney~ 
I doI?,' t have to a!3k the ,,Peop~_e who .own the franchise. 
They haye an Association here 

,, . -. ·-··' ) .· . . : 
represen.:ting them. I\ll_ask-.. ·, 

the attorney. Than~ yo1,1 •. 
. ' . . . 

ASSEMBLYMAN H9LLENBECK: That I s .all. Thank you ve~y .· 
much. 

< , 

Do you want to wrap this up4. Mr. ¥atthews?. 
,, 

JOHN M. A . T T H E w •s: · . Before I ap.swer a number · 
of Mi;_. · Weidel I s questions, I hope ·objectively and_ to his , 
satisfaction, oh behalf .. of the. Association I want to. ·commend 
this Cammi ttee. And I, am · not throwing , a-.1-ot_ of · window ·· 
dressing ;on you •. · I ·think· if you. think about· what h,apperi'ed 

, , 

today, you w;i.ll find that this sessi.on ,, '.at least in; my 
. .: ·. 

opinion,. has been.much more•productive fo~ you. than the 
first ,911e. I have observe,d that your que.stions· are ,much.·. 
more po.inted, you are learning a lot more :about cable and. 
you are really getting. _down · to th.e ni tty---grit_ty in some, of 
the questions-that have been asked •. I th~nk _this is part 
of the. edu9atic:>n process. F;or that: reasori _and .. others, -I , 

_ would recomm~nd .th.a~ yo~ c:;:oni;:inue these. sess.ions and. th,ese 
hectr~ngs,. . _The . que~tions have '.·been ve_:ry pc,inted ang ·I think 
the testimony has been a little mar~ ,direct and to the 
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. . 

sp~cif .1.c. s:ubj,ects we ar~,. ,ta,J:_king .a,J:?put. 
Assernblyman 1.weidei.,: let._me te_l.:J. .. you why a lot of. ,, . . . . . . . . . ,\ . 

these frci.nchises _-. c1nq.: -;i:. th~:p:k, pp., .investigation you will. 
find they are in North .Je.rsey -- ha,ve -not been built. · .. On-
Deceml:>er 13, 1~68, -which the· .c;a,qle industry .. calls Black. 
Friday, . Friday, the .•J.:3th, the _ irop curtain . descended '.On 
the indust::cy. -.- . ',I'he. FCC put -a_n almost··. total freeze on CATV 
carriage of television signals in the na.tion' s top hundred 
markets./ ; 

:rn. North. Jersey r,nost,_ of .. the .homes are located, let's 
siiy,.between Philadelphia and New Y.ork. Believe itor not, 
there is presently.in e~istence an·FCC interim policy that 
says, if a. town isn't located ·within 35 miles· of .both New York 
ahd Philadelphia,· they can•t carry the television sign.ala on 

-a cabl.e system from both towns, even though you:: as a home-. 
owner could get it off your roof-top antenna .. This is 
the,so"'.".called footnote· 69,overlapping.market·prohibition. 

It isan awfully. ea.Sy story .for-me to tell in Washington. 
I cap go up on Capitol Hill· and say to a Congressman, 
11 Congressma,n, you·live.in'Bethesda a.no. just·like. myself 
who lives in Arlington, I can get Baltimore off my antenna 
but a cable ·system in Washington can •·t· carry Baltimor:e. 

-signals 'because we>are not within 35 .. miles· ·of Baltimore .. 11 

He says to me, 11 The hell you say -·the Fcc·can't do that'to 
me. i watch Channel 2 •in Baltimore all<the' time.,; ie Believe 
it or not,,thatpolicy isin existence right_·now. 

Most of the franchises tlia:tyou are talking about were 
obtained prior. to DecembE!r 13, 1968 o · The people that got · 
them obviously,.·_ I am assuming' because they sperit an awful 
lot Of- legal money .amc>n'g other things to get- the franchise, 
had everyin:ten:tiontb go'forward and·construdt. The govern.:.. 
ment came albng in Washingto·n arid went; whacke You were 
going to Stlpp:ty, ·they said; those bea·ut:i..ful 7 U'JIF televiston 
stations in New Yo:rrk. City to" the' 'people in -that town, and 
they pianhed cm that I a:hd the· T in· Phi).adelphia. Now the -
Federal government has said You_ can only carry half of those9 
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The guy says, wait a minute;., it0 is·not economically feasible. 
Most of these people.- and' I 'can'speak onl.y·for the 

ones I represent -- The Jerrold corporatibn,whom you have ' 
' ' 

mentioned, has,.?a number 'Of franchises<in Jersey in. the 
Philadelphia market essentially. My firm filed waiver 
petitions with the FCC over three years ago to allow them 
to carry NewYork television signals •. They are still pending 
at ,the FCC. 

You mentioned Phillipsburg, New Jersey. A little 
town.near Phillipsburg, NewJersey, is also represented by 
my office·. we represent the big system i:p. Easton, Pennsylvania, 
and Phillipsburg. Waiver petitions are a~so pending. The 

' reas·ons that those systems have not been pons.tructed, in 
my judgment, and I, think you.will discover this PY investi .... 
gation, have been because of the restrictive policies of 
the FCC., 

This is why, Mr.Hollenbeck, I would encourage your 
· Committee as you proceed in your deliberations to coordinate 

and di,scuss . these. matters with Mr., Schildhause and other 
people in.Washington~ Mr.· Schildhause can tell you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: We do intend .to do so. 
MR. MATTHEWS.:, ·, He will pull the fil.e and tell you 

how long it has been pending and what.efforts they have made 
to get Federal pe:r::mission. 

Your second question was: I)o you mean . to tell me, if 
we don't have a moratorium, that all of these pending 
franchises shown in.that .exhibit are going to.be built in 
the next year? .· I can't sit here and tel.],. you they are all 
going to be built~ I do.know this: The timing of.your 
moratorium, as far as CATV expa:nsion in this. State is con-
cerned, ·couldn't be worse •.. The FCC, apart from taking pre-
emption action in the next 60 days,. is we desperately pray 
and hope - and the Ch.airman says they are going to - going 
to take the wraps.,off cable. They are going to remove this 
re.striction that says you can't carry New York and Philacielphia. 
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Eve;r,:y,body ag:rees with tha,t. 
I am.not saying all of those·business men are going 

to go forward,. business men whose plan~ were thwarted. 
by the FCC two or three years ago,. but T know a substantial 
number of them, once they can get.permission from Washington 
to carry the television signa.l,.s they had originally planned 
on carrying, once they get that authi)i::j zation ... ap,d we Gxpect 

that to happen shortly., ths:n you are goi.::-19 to see a lot of 
start-ups, 

This is not UD.ique to Northern ,"7e:r..3r.::1, Th.G :na.t.ion 1· s 
top hundred television rn.arkets ha·;,,e been frozen for cable 
development since December 13, 1968. The Commission put a 
f reez.e on while they studied it. They completed their 
hearings. They are now ready to open them up. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: Then Newark, New Jersey, couldn't 
have it .if they wanted it, . could they? 

MR,, MATTHEWS: Newark· can have CA'I'V if they want to carry 
New York signals, which the people can get with rabbit ears, 
but they can 1 t carry Philadelphia in Newark. · That is what 
makes that plant economically feasible. There are three 
beautiful independent UHF television stations in Philadelphia, 
carrying all sorts of sports and other programs that are not 
available out of New York. These cable people sell additional 
programs. 

ASSEMBLYMl-;N WEIDEL: Why does this statement here show 
Newark having two - Community CabJ..evision · corporation and 
Teleprompt.? 

MK" MATTHEWS: Let me answer that question and T will 
also answer a question that Chairman Hollenbeck very properly 
raised about where these statistics come from. There.is 
no centra.l :ceposi tory for sta:tist.ics or information concerning 
the· cable television industry. The FCC· ha.d · a one-shot deal 
where they asked cable systems in operation to supply ownership 
information to them a.bout tw9 /Years a.go. They a.re not proposing, 
as they have required bf. b:d6adca.sf · sta.tions for years, . to 
file a.nnual ownership reports. Every time a .stockholder 
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changes, my television or radio client has to file a paper 
with the government, saying that the stockholder who had 
5 per cent, now has 10, and he sold·it to so and so and 
the guy he sold it to isn't a felon bran alien. 

They are proposing to impose those regulations on 
cable but the rules haven't come out yet. We· have had · 
piecemeal pre-emption as we have gone along. They have 
been taking a little bite out of our shoulde: every six 
months for about the last four or five years. ·Now they 
are ready to take it all. 

The.only substantially accurate repository for cable 
information, which is where.my office obtained these 
statistics and.they were prepared inmy office, is Television 
Fact Book, which is a nationally-recognized vol.ume this 
thick (indicating) ----

. ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: . That Is where these were from. 
MR. MATTHEWS: -- which contains all of the availabLe 

information on.CATV. It is not available at the FCC and 
unles,s you want to call every City Clerk in the country to 
find out the material, this is the best place to get it,. 
The NA.means not available. That may mean in some cases 
when the editors of Television Fact Book called the company 
and said,. "How many subscribers do you have, " the guy said, 
"Go to hell - I'm not going to tell you how many subscribers 
I have," and they listed it "not available." It is the 
best there.is at th,is point and it is not accurate. I. 
would guess that it is probably not more than 80 per.cent 
accurate, if that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I will ask one more question~ 
One, in your estimation, woul.d a city like Newark award 
two of them? 

MR. MATTHEWS: I am not familiar with that~ 
ASSEMBLYMAN WEIDEL: I am not sure that they have. 

All that I know is that this Fact Book that you are referring 
to says, Community Cablevision Corporation and Teleprompt. 

MR. MATTHEWS: A number of cities throughout the United 
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. ' . 

Stat.es have awarded ·several CATV franchises on the theory, 
I guess, that they said.about Jeff Stewart, "He got there 

,· . . ' 

firstest with the mostest, 11 or something and one of them 
they thought would starting building right a.way. 

The major cities that have awarded franchises have 
awarded them in geographical areas to individual companies .. 
There a.re six franchises extant right now for the City of 
Philadelphia which were awarded about four years ago. We 
were scheduled for hearing at the FCC to get our authorization 
to carry television signals~- We have retained our economists, 
our engineering experts. I was involved in the case in 
the fall of 1968. In December, they froze.all the hearings 
and dropped the curt.a.in. 

Philadelphia awarded franchises to individual sections 
of town., New York City has done that. There are 17 applicants 
for the City of Chicago right now. And if you don't think 
that 1 s a cat fight, it really .is D Chica.go will probably do 
what Philly and New York did. They will divide the city up 
into segment.so 

'I'he Public Service Commission of the State of Nevada 
where I tried the case about two and one-half years ago -
and there is not a foot of cable laid out there yet - to 
everybody 1 s surprise split the baby in half. The two local 
newspapers were applying for the franchise and rather than 
pick between the two of them, they gave them each half the 
towno My client didn 1 t happen to own a newspaper so he 
didn't get the franchise from the Public Service Commission. 
That is a case where two franchises have been awarded in 
a, relatively small town¢ Las Vagas has two or three hundred 
thousa,nd people at best. It is not unusual to have more 
than one. 

Mr. Hollenbeck, you bad some questions for me, I 
believe. 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Yes, I wanted to ask you 
about the forthcoming FCC. regulatio_ns. To your knowledge 
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if they were to be issued.within 60 days, when would they 
be effective? By that, I don't mean I want to know an 
exact date. But would it be in effect in two years or one 
year or 30 days or three years'? I realize this is the case in 
many of.these regulations. They are issued to be effective 
one year hence_~ 

MR. MATTHEWS: Tb use a phrase that has been used here 
before today,;I don 1 t intend to cop out on tr.at question. 
It is always :a little difficult for a lawyer to predict what 
a government'agency is going to do. I would prefer that Mr. 

, I , .•· 

Schildhause be more definitive and specific with you, but 
• I . 

let me tell /You what I think is going to happen. In about 
60 days the :pee is . going to say, t he Supreme Court told us 
we have all/the jurisdiction we need to regulate all aspects 

I .. , . . 
of cable television. We herepy pre-empt the entire field. 
We think that the cities and states ought to follow these 

i 
guidelines /in awarding franchises as, for example, in the 
comrnunicatiions industry you can't give a franchise to a 

I 

convicted ~elon. An alien cannot own a broadcast station 
! in the United States. Those are some very obvious examples 

of the qualifications you will see. You will have some 
preliminarY: standards and I think you will.have continuing 
standards doming out of Washington over several months. I 
think you ci1ould probably have your preliminary standards by 
the fall. And as the Commission learns more about cable and 
what proper't role you people should have, I think you will 
have them cbming out on a continuing basis. 

We have had what I call in Washington - we talk about pre-
emption - we have had piecemeal pr'e-emption for about four 
or five years in cable. About every three or four months, we 
get a new rule, which is something that nobody did before. 
Last year they said we could advertise on cable. Before 
that, they said we couldn't. They said you had to originate 
on cable systems last year. Two years ago, we didn 1.t have 
that rule. Now we have to pay fees to the Federal government, 
30 cents a subscriber a year. Last year we didn't have to 
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pay any fees. It has.been coming piecemeal, piecemeal, 
piecemeal. You talk about the horse _getting out of the 
barn. The FCC is worried that your horse is going to get 
out of their barn unless they do something fast and tha.t. 
is why we think they are going to do something in 60 days" 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Very good. 
MR~ MATTHEWS: I would like to just end up by ag&:dn 

commending your Committee. We urge you very, very, very 
seriously to continue these hearings. If you see fit, 
Mr. Chairman, to schedule further hearings, our suggestion 
would be you schedule them for the fall. We think you will 
have extensive FCC guidelines and actions by that time, 
which will more properly·assist you in the performance of 
your duties. 

I can assure you that this Association will cooperate 
with you entirely at that time in the formulation of whatever 
state role that has to be played. We stand ready to assist 
you in any way possible., 

I would, therefore, suggest that you not adjourn these 
hearings without date but that you continue them, that you 
have further hearings, that you schedule further hearings 
for perhaps October of this year and await the FCC's pro-
nouncementso 

ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: That is our consensus, that 
we are not going to finalize the hearings today, that we a.re 
going to continue this sometime in the fall after we have 
been able t.o go down to Washington and meet with representatives 
in the FCC, after they have acted and we can see the scope 
of their activity and the extent within which we may be left 
to worko 

MR. MATTHEWS: Thank you, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN HOLLENBECK: Is there anyone that we 

missed? If not, thank you all. 
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ST,ATBMENT ·or ED\'JARD B. LOYrf · .. 
BEFORE-· THE ·' 

COI'-1MITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION AND PUULIC .UTILITIES 
OF THE 

. NEW JERSEY STATE ASSEMBLY 

Chairman Hollenbeck and members :of the Committee, m:y 

name is Edward B. Loyd. I am president of th? Essex C_able _ 

TV Company, Inc., which holos., CATV franchises· th:tqughout the 

State of ~ew Jersey. 

As holder of these fran6hises,. our company has .. a very 
. ' 

real ~hanc_e to par_ticipate in the. future development of .the 
. . : 

cable television industry. Yoti·have doubtless been-told again 
. . .. . . 

and again what a great future cable television has'.'"' .... and the 

reasor1 you've been told.this so.often is that CATV does have 

tremendous potential. 

This is pa:r::ticularly · true with_· .respect to the public 

service which a CATV system can ren.der its. locai community. 

Obviously, one aspect of this service is bringing in television-

signals which subscribers are not otherwise able to pick up 

with their home antennas. But. there are also othe-r aspects . 

of CATV' s se.rvice. . 
' . 

For example, if_a CATV system chooses to_originate pro-

grams, it is very likely that. i.t wil_l do so with a local orienta-

tion. CATV ~an be used to provide an important means.of 
. . 

expression within the community i1:sel:f, .for example, by 
. '· ... : 

. . 

providing a means for electedqfficials to inform the people 

they serve~ CATV can.also. provide ~n important outlet of 

expression for minority groups or other segments of. the · 
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community which need and deserve the opportunity to express 

their views to the public. 'l'his is a particularly promising 

aspect of CATV service because access to cable promises to be 

easier than it is for other media. 

Many systems devote large amounts of their programming 

time to discussion of local issues of public importance. Often 

they will have r)anel and interview shows featuring local 

personalities or local officials. 

Most importantly, many systems go into the community 

to recruit talent for their shows. Or, they will seek out 

people in the community who are interested in this sort of 

thing and train them. Many times this will mean that students 

are given a chance to try their hand at producing programs--

and at the same time get started on the way to a future career. 

Thus, a CATV system can serve its community in two 

ways--by promoting community understanding, and also by 

providing additional local jobs and often training for local 

people. 

Of course, if a CATV system is going to be able to do 

this sort of thing, it must be allowed to operate without un-

reasonable restraints imposed by the government. If a CATV 

system has to function burdened by all sorts of restrictive 

laws and regulations, it just .cannot develop in a way that 

allows it to devote time and money to the type of public service 

I've outlined here. Thus, it becomes important for any CATV 

regulation to be highly flexible, adapt~ble to the needs of 
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the individual system, and, most importantly, of the community 

the system serves. 

Now, it is clear that the one approach to regulation 

which gives the most flexibility is a system of purely local 

regulation. With such a system, each cornmuni·i:y can determine 

what it wants and expects from a CATV system, and then work 

to enforce those needs and desires. 

In my experience in o);)taining franchises in a large 

number of communities, I've found that each city government 

I deal with has different ideas about CATV. Each city has 

different requirements. And, as a result, each franchise is 

drafted somewhat differently. The end result is that the 

service we give will be exactly what the community needs and 

wants. 

Further, should any problems or new needs develop, 

the city will be aware of them right away, and will be able to 

come to us. And we will be able to work out any changes which will 

enable us to improve our service to the city. 

Clearly, nothing like that could ever occur if a 

far-away state agency was in charge of regulating cable tele-

vision. That agency probably wouldn't have any idea what the 

individual needs of a city might be. And it probably wouldn't 

know either whether and when those needs have changed. 

Since I feel that it is so important that CATV 

regulation be continued on a purely local basis, I find it 
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particuiarly sad :that .recerit weeks have seen some unfortunate 

developments for the industry.One mistake has all Of a sudden 
. •' ·. ·. . . ' 

gotten pebpie'worri~a'.hboutCATV~ But'that'one.mist~ke'doesn't 

represent what 'ha$ been going- o~ :ih the -iridus;try 

.· r was shocked ahd Stitp;ised .. at. the. inchlcrits men;tioncd 

in recent se$sions of thes~ heariligs: :if _true I they obviously . ·, 
represent complete exc:eptions to the long and consistentlt 

honorable' course Of :conduct: on· the ·part: of 'local ·officials 

and operators of CA'l'V syst~rns. _- In a'il my 'years of expe.r1ence 

in this business, nothing ;f this sort has · ever -happened .to 
. . . 

-me personally, nor· have· similar incidents come· to my attention. 

Rathel;:', my expel'.'ience with. electe_d officials has 
. . . . . . 

always been th.at they .have ·negotiated in good faith with the 
•, . . . 

best interests of :their respective commuhi ties _at heart. Arid 

that this has -in fact ~een • the ca·se -has, I think, been proven 

.by the high quality of service _exa_cted by these officials and 
. . . . . . . . . 

rendered by-the various-CA.TV systems throughout the-state. 
. . 

• Hopefully·, if in fact 'these · indiscretions did occur, 

they will not_be exploited as excuses for _repressive-legis-· . . 

lation which willbl~ck the progreErn of CATV. If this happens, 

the public would suffer-""."all-because of one or two exceptional 

instances. 

CATV does have the potential.capability of making 
. . . . . ' 

, . . 

a great contributi~n tb the public/ and this potential should _ 

be preserved an(i .nurt]i;ied, rather -than stifled.. Otlierwise, 

. . . 
·. • .. 10'.3 
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the public will lose all chance to enjoy the potential 

benefits of cable television. 

Therefore, I respectfully urge that the legislation 

you are now considering be rejected. It is unwise, and, 

again, would hurt rather than help the public interest. 

Chairman Hollenbeck, I want to thank you for 

the opportunity to appear before you today. 
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ASSH111LY, NO. 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED MAY 1971 

By Assemblymen 

(Without Reference) 

AN ACT concerning the receipt of consideration for procuring 

or assisting in the grant or authorization of a community an-

tenna television system. 

BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly of the State 
of New Jersey. 

1. Whoever, being an elected official, officer, or employee 
of any county, city, municipality, incorporated township, or 
other political subdivision of the State of New Jersey, or who-
ever being an elected official, officer, or employee of the State 
of New Jersey, stipulates for or receives or consents or agrees 
to receive any fee, commission, gift, or other thing of value 
from any person, partnership, association, corporntion or other 
organization for procuring or endeavoring to procure for such 
person, partnership, association, corporation or other organiza-
tion, from any county, city, municipality, incorporated township, 
or other political subdivision of the State of New Jersey the 
grant of a community antenna television system franchise, per-
mit, license or other authorization shall be fined not more 
than $10,000.00 or imprisoned not more than five years or 
both, and shall be incapable of holding any office of honor, 
trust or profit in or for the State of New Jersey. 

2. "Community antenna television system" means any wire or 
cable filcility which is operated to perform the service of re-
ceiving and amplifying the signals broadcast by one or more 
television stations and redistributing such signals to mem-
bers of the public who subscribe to such service, or distri-
buting through its facilities any television signals whetlier 
broadcast or ~ot. 

3. Any franchise, perm_.t, license or other authorization 
granted by any county, city, municipality, i~corporated town-
ship or other political subdivision for a community antenna 
system, in violation of this act shall be null and void. 

4. This act shall take effect immediately. 

STATEMENT 

The purpose of this bill is to promote efficiency and in-_ 
tegri.ty in the dischnrgc of official <lull.es and to mnintain 
proper discipline in the public service. 
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PROPOSED BILL SUBMITTED BY JOHN F. SCARPA 

ASSEMBLY, NO. 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

INTRODUCED MAY 1971 

By Assemblymen 

AN ACT concerning the paying, offering, or promising of money 

or any other thing of value for the procurement of a community 

antenna television system franchise. 

1 BE IT ENACTED by the Senate and General Assembly_ of the State 
2 of New Jersey: 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
1 
2 
3 

1. Whosoever, whether an individual, partnership, association, 
corporation or other organization, shall pay or offer or prom-
ise to pay any fee, commission, gift or other thing of value to 
any elected official, officer, or employee of any county, city, 
mtmicipality, incorporated township, or other policital subdi-
vision of the State of New Jersey, or to any elected official, 
officer, or employee of the State of New Jersey, in considera-· 
tion of the use or promise to use any influence to procure the 
grant of a franchise, permit, license or other authorization 
for a community antenna television system in the State of New 
Jersey shall be fined not more than $10,000.00 or imprisoned 
not more than five years, or both. 

1 2. "Community antenna television system" means any wire or 
2 cable facility· which is operated to perform the service of re-
3 ceiving and amplifying the signals broadcast by one or more 
4 television stations and redistributing such signals to mem-
5 bers of the public who subscribe to such service, or distri-
6 buting through its fadlities any television signals whether 
7 broadcast or not. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3. Any franchise, permit, license or other authorization 
granted by any county, city, municipality, incorporated town-
ship or other political subdivision for a community· antenna 
system, in violation of this act shall be null and void. 

1 4. This act shall take effect immediately. 

STATE}1ENT 

The purposes of this bill is to prevent abuses and inequi-
ties which_ could arise in the carrying out of public responsi-
bilities in this State. 
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